"',
2") =
WINDSOR

REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

CUTSTANDING CARE
NO EXCEPTIONS!

Mission: Deliver an outstanding patient care experience driven by a passionate commitment to excellence

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thursday, April 01, 2021
VIA ZOOM: 1700 hours
Windsor, Ontario
(ZOOM link is included with the meeting invitation)

TAB TIME ACTION
1. CALL TO ORDER (Paniccia) 1700
2. PRESENTATION - “EVOLVE” 1702
3. PRESENTATION - “Same Day Home Joints Pilot 1717
Project (Petrakos)
4. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 1730
(Paniccia)
5. PREVIOUS MINUTES:
March 04, 2021 (Paniccia) Tab A 1730 MOTION
(approve)
6. REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT & CEO (Musyj) 1732 FYI
Will be a “live” presentation at the meeting
7. SCHULICH REPORT (Jacobs) Tab B 1750 FYI
8. EINANCIAL PRESENTATION & TREASURER’S | TabC 1755 MOTION
REPORT (Allen) (accept)
9. CONSENT AGENDA: MOTION
Finance/Audit & Resources —Mar. 22, 2021 + operating | Tab D 1805 (accept)
results (Allen)
10. CORRESPONDENCE/PRINTED MATTER:
e Media Report — FY1 only (Paniccia) Tab E 1808 FYI
11. BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS OR
NOTICES OF MOTIONS (Paniccia) 1810
12. DATE OF NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING:
Thursday, May 06, 2021 — ZOOM 1812 FYI
13. ADJOURNMENT (Paniccia) 1812 MOTION




REGRETS ONLY TO CHERYLE CLARK, Cheryle.clark@wrh.on.ca, or (519) 254-5577
X56000



mailto:Cheryle.clark@wrh.on.ca

TAB A



11,
-

WINDSOR
REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

OUTSTARDING CARE
MO EXCEPTHOMNS!

MINUTES of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS meeting held on Thursday, March 04, 2021, 17:00
hours, via ZOOM, live streamed on YouTube.

PRESENT VIA ZOOM:

Anthony Paniccia, Chair Patricia France

Genevieve Isshak Dr. Laurie Freeman Dr. Wassim Saad (ex-officio, non-voting)
Paul Lachance Arvind Arya David Musyj (ex-officio, non-voting)
Michael Lavoie Dan Wilson Karen Riddell (ex-officio, non-voting)
Penny Allen Pam Skillings Dr. Larry Jacobs (ex-officio, non-voting)
Cynthia Bissonnette Dr. Anil Dhar (ex-officio, non-voting)

STAFF VIA ZOOM:
Executive Committee

REGRETS:

1. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 1702 hours with Mr. Paniccia presiding as Chair, and Ms.
Clark recording the minutes.

2. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
None declared.

3. PREVIOUS MINUTES:
The minutes of the February 04, 2021 Board meeting had been previously circulated.

MOVED by Mr. P. Lachance, SECONDED by Dr. L. Freeman and CARRIED
THAT the minutes of the February 04, 2021 Board of Directors meeting be approved.

The Chair stated that the Hospital Board is in the process of recruiting for our Board Standing
Committees — Finance/Audit & Resources and Quality of Care. They are not Board positions.
Please let any people within your circle of friends/acquaintances, of the openings and if they
are ready to make a commitment to our community, the ad will be in the Windsor star on
March 06 and on various social media sites. Anyone should submit a resume by March 22,
2021.

Thanks to our community partners for everything they do in supporting Windsor/Essex.

Board of Directors —March 04, 2021 Page 1



4. REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT & CEO:

Mr. Musyj gave a verbal report. He referred to a power point presentation, showing a
plateauing of our COVID positive patients who are admitted in the hospital. We have 28 in-
patients COVID positive. These are not the same 28 patients we had three weeks ago. Our
numbers are fluid each day, as we discharge and admit new patients. More people are getting
swabbed, which generally results in more positives and people being admitted.

Our numbers now are far greater than in the first wave. We have had a plateauing of our
COVID positive patients. Last May we had twenty-seven positives in the first wave. In the
second wave, that number tripled. Our numbers keep evolving over any given day. Itis still
fluid and in the community.

Assessment Centre volumes have increased over November into the holidays and then started
to decrease around January 18-20, 2021.

Children of the ages 17 and under are getting swabbed. Paediatric cases involve the various
school outbreaks — that number has increased over the last couple of weeks. That same pattern
occurred in mid-November, leading into the holidays. Overall, the number of positives in our
region are levelling off. Hospitalization from a W/E perspective (WRH, HDGH and Erie
Shores) have stayed fairly steady over the last couple of weeks.

The important number to track is the “R value” (reproduction of the virus). It is important to
get it below 1. If you don’t have reproduction of the virus you can slow that down which
slows the mutations and variants.

Dr. Ahmed was asked today if we are going to “Orange” status and he replied we are not quite
there yet. Our numbers compared to November and December look better, we are still at a
high rate. We probably need at least another week of this to see a pattern.

Today there was an article in the Toronto Star. A report that was done by a corporation
indicates there should be another lockdown now to avoid a worst case scenario to avoid the
impact of the variants. We are in an uncertain time re: variants and community spread and
impact that might have on hospitalizations and critical care. That is a concern as we move
forward.

Assessment Centre volumes:

Increase over November into holidays and decrease close to end of January. You have to have
symptoms to get swabbed. Drop off about middle of January but in the last couple of weeks,
the number is starting to creep up.

In our Hospital right now, out of the 28 cases, typically back in wave 1 and 2, at least 30%
were ltc/rh residents. Today, we have only two Itc residents who are COVID positive out of
the 28 - less than 10%. A lot of the work being done in ltc/rh is working and then the
vaccinations have taken effect. Hopefully those two factors are contributing to that impact.
Out of the 28, 10 of them are 80 years or older who are in-patients at the hospital. With some

Board of Directors —March 04, 2021 Page 2



of the work being done regarding 80+ year olds starting to get vaccinated, and for those
receiving home care, that will help with overall numbers and hospitalizations.

What is the impact of the variants and why are we so concerned? We have seen other
jurisdictions with the variant and the impact it has on those areas. As an example, look at the
Brazilian variant that re-affects people. That Brazilian variant is now found in North America
in a small degree.

Everyone has been concerned about the impact on the next few weeks and having everyone
continue and adhere to the public health measures.

Return to surgical services: Dr. Saad stated we are doing quite well. Ouellette was back up
to 100% and Met Campus is up to 90%. We are doing everything we can to do as many
surgeries as we can to catch up, in anticipation of a third wave. We will do as many cases as
we can safely. We will keep that going as long as possible.

5. REPORT FROM SCHULICH:
Dr. Larry Jacobs
Dr. Jacobs referred to his submitted report and offered the following highlight:

1. Our medical students who wrote their Medical College of Canada Board exams had a
100% pass rate.

2. Western University has announced they have plans for full personal learning in the fall.
Hope to get back to more in-person sessions in Windsor starting in September. But we
have learned that this media allows for getting different groups together.

The Ottawa Citizen reported yesterday that medical students in Ottawa had not received
any vaccines, even those working on wards caring for COVID patients. Our students here
who have been involved in providing patient care, have received their vaccinations.

6. Financial Presentation — as of December 31, 2020.

Ms. Allen reported.
Slide 2 — Statement of Operations Overview:
e Y-t-d deficit for hospital operations: $13,980,000.
Revenue: $7.6 million favourable y-t-d
Total expenses: $22.9 million unfavourable. Largest variance: salaries and wages
COVID-19unfunded expenses to date: $13.2 million
Deficit after building amortization: $16,153,000
If unfunded COVID-19 expenses had been funded as incurred, the y-t-d deficit would
have been $3 million and the hospital margin $648,000 positive.

Slide 3 — COVID-19 Impact of Y-T-D Financial Results:
e To date we have received funding for COVID-19 operating expenses from April to
September in the amount of $31.2 million plus $7 million for pandemic pay.
e The decreased Patient Services revenue are mainly diagnostic revenue which are 10%
below target to date and preferred accommodations which are 77% below budget.

Board of Directors —March 04, 2021 Page 3



Slide 4 — Y-T-D Revenue:

e Base and one-time funding is $5.8 million favourable to date.

e While revenue from our QBP’s are lower than budget by $8.5 million due to the
reduction in elective surgery cases, one time funding is higher than budget by $18.1
million as this is where we report the Ministry re-imbursements for COVID-19
expenses.

Slide 5 — Y-T-D Revenue (cont’d):

e Patient Services revenue is favourable y-t-d and in the month, as WRH received
$895,000 in uninsured revenue in January covering August to October.

e Drug re-imbursements: $3.2 million favourable, however these are offset by increased
drug expenses.

e Other recoveries are slightly unfavourable to date as the reduction in services has
affected retail food and parking revenues. These were $185,000 below target in
January.

Slide 6 — QBP volume comparison by grouping — graphical representation:

e Slide shows a year to year comparison of volumes for a number of our QBP’s, using
coded data available to December.

e There is a combined 12,477 case reduction representing funding that has not been
earned of $15.5 million.

Slide 7 — Expenses:
e Salary & wages: unfavourable to $12.8 million y-t-d
e $2.4 million unfavourable for January and includes following variances:
)] COVID-19 screening of staff, patients and visitors, and staffing of
Assessment Centres: $774,000
i) COVID-19 sick and isolation pay: $292,000 in the month
iii) Higher in-patient Medicine and Critical Care staffing due to a surge in
COVID-19 patients: $606,00
e Net Patient Services Revenue to Med Fees is $896,000 unfavourable. As of end of
January, there is $418,000 in unfunded COVD-19 physician payments.
e Med/Surg supplies unfavourable y-t-d: $206,000 due to:
) Savings in perioperative program at the Met Campus: $986,000, and at
Ouellette Campus: $1.9 million
i) Incremental spending on PPE to date: $3.4 million

Slide 8 — Sick and Isolation pay to date — graphical representation:
e Slide 8 shows the impact of the two waves on our staff sick and isolation payments.
There is an uptick in December and January related to the second wave.
e Sick pay due to COVID-19: $229,000 in January, which is the highest since the
pandemic began.
e Sick pay to date: $842,000
e Isolation pay: $795,000

Board of Directors —March 04, 2021 Page 4



Slide 9 — Expenses (cont’d):

e While drugs are $5.3 million unfavourable to date, most of this variance has revenue
recoveries either from our retail pharmacies or from the Ministry of Health in the
chemotherapy and renal programs.

e Other supplies: $132,000 unfavourable overall and $741,000 unfavourable in the
month. Major deficits are:

i) $180,000 in higher laundry costs

i) $142,000 for referred-out cataract cases
iii)  $140,000 in lab supplies

iv) $171,000 in minor equipment expenses

Slide 10 — Patient Access Measured by our LOS:
e Both Met and Ouellette acute care are over the expected LOS and a contributing factor
are the LOS for COVID-19 patients.

Slide 11 — Patient VVolumes:
e Since we are not operating at normal levels of programs and services, all metrics are
below target.

Slide 12 — Patient VVolumes:
e Graph compares year over year volumes to January and the difference. All are trailing
behind target except for community visits as this includes 92,582 COVID assessment
center visits.

Slide 13 — Sick/Overtime and FTE’s:
e Sick is trending worse than in previous month as is overtime at Ouellette Campus.
e 9% of total paid sick hours to date are due to COVID-19.
e Benchmarks shown if these were not included.
e Total FTE’s for Met and Ouellette combined are 1.3 over budget.

MOVED by Ms. P. Allen, SECONDED by Dr. L. Freeman and CARRIED
THAT the March 04, 2021 Financial Presentation (as of January 30, 2020), be accepted.

7. CONSENT AGENDA:

MOVED by Ms. P. Allen, SECONDED by Mr. A. Arya and CARRIED
THAT the report from the February 22, 2021 Finance/Audit & Resources Committee meeting
be accepted.

8. CORRESPONDENCE/PRINTED MATTER:
a) Media Report
b) The Chair reminded everyone about the 50/50 draw for WRH, which is ongoing.
c) The Chair thanked four MBA students from the Odette School of Business — Christian,
Taylor, Miranda and Melissa. We hope you enjoy have enjoyed your time at WRH.

Board of Directors —March 04, 2021 Page 5



9. BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS OR NOTICES OF MOTIONS:
None

10. DATE OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING:
Thursday, April 01, 2021, 1700 hrs VIA: ZOOM

11. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business to discuss, it was

MOVED by Ms. P. France, SECONDED by Ms. P. Skillings and CARRIED
THAT the March 04, 2021 Board of Directors meeting be adjourned at 1740 hours.

Anthony Paniccia, Chair Cheryle Clark
Board of Directors Recording Secretary
Icc

Board of Directors —March 04, 2021 Page 6



TAB B



University
of Windsor

R Schulich

MEDICINE & DENTISTRY
Windsor Campus

Update to WRH Board of Directors (April 1, 2021)

Announcements:

e  Dr. Mark Awuku, Professor Emeritus and Adjunct Clinical Professor, Paediatrics, has been
appointed as the Chair of the Continuing Professional Development Accreditation
Committee for the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada.

e Gregory Dekaban, PhD, has been appointed as Chair, Department of Microbiology &
Immunology, Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry, Western University effective
February 1, 2021 to January 31, 2026.

e Jefferson Frisbee, PhD, has been re-appointed as Chair, Department of Medical Biophysics,
Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry, Western University, effective July 1, 2021 to June
30, 2026.
Events
e Visit the Schulich website Events Page for all upcoming events at
https://www.schulich.uwo.ca/

Windsor Update

e Despite interruptions to clinical learning, the Class of 2021 was able to complete the
necessary competencies for graduation. They are in the midst of interviews for residency
with a Match Day of April 20, 2021.

e Delivery of preclinical learning was successfully transitioned to a hybrid form of delivery
with the vast majority of material delivered virtually in both synchronous and asynchronous
sessions. Clinical skills and Anatomy learning continued to have necessary face to face
sessions. Some summer learning will be required for students who were unable to complete
the face-to-face sessions to prepare them for next year’s curriculum.

e The medical school is preparing for our next accreditation visit (2023). Local faculty
leadership will be required to ensure that the Windsor Campus is appropriately
represented.

e Interprofessional Education Day was scheduled for March 8, 2021. Over 1000 students from
health-related disciplines met virtually for a joint learning opportunity.

e Nominations have closed for the Windsor Campus Awards of Excellence. This year’s event
will be held virtually with a sincere hope to return to an in-person celebration in 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

Lawrence Jacobs, MD, FRCPC, FACP

Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry — Windsor Campus
Dr. Murray O’Neil Medical Education Centre, Room 1100, 401 Sunset Ave., Windsor, ON, Canada N9B 3P4

Telephone: 519-561-1411 Fax: 519-561-1413 www.uwindsor.ca/medicine ‘ N 7estern
*


https://www.schulich.uwo.ca/

Associate Dean, Windsor Campus
Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry, Western University.



TAB C



WINDSOR
REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

Finance/Audit and Resources Committee
Financial Presentation (March 2021 Results)
Board of Directors Meeting April 1, 2021



Financial Results - Hospital Operations (1,000’s of dollars)

February 28, 2021

Current Year $ Variance % Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) Fav/(Unfav)

Revenue $ 505,237 $ 488,663 $ 16,574 3.4%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages $ 238,907 $ 225,448 $ (13,459) (6.0%)
Employee benefits 57,961 56,551 (1,410) (2.5%)
Employee ben. - future ben. costs 1,772 1,772 - 0.0%
Medical staff remuneration 52,652 47,418 (5,234) (11.0%)
Medical & Surgical supplies 35,733 33,475 (2,258) (6.7%)
Drugs 61,273 55,223 (6,050) (11.0%)
Supplies & other expenses 57,446 56,687 (759) (1.3%)
Long term Interest 2,835 1,937 (898) (46.4%)
Equipment lease / rental 3,400 2,190 (1,210) (55.3%)
Equipment amortization 8,244 8,063 (181) (2.2%)
Total Expense $ 520,223 $ 488,764 $ (31,459) (6.4%)
Surplus / (Deficit) From Hospital Operations _ $  (14.986) $ aon) (4889
iCOVID_—19 related unfunded extraordinary $ 17 636 $ 17 636
loperating expenses included above L e e
| . — =
revenue oss nciuded svave. .o ___ S TT® O
{YTD - Unearned Ministry volume funding $ 11,764 $ - $ (11,764)
‘Surplus or (Defici /Revenue T T T T Game T 002%  -295%

Net Surplus/(Deficit) after building amortization (517,325)

Note: If the currently
unfunded $14.4 million in
COVID-19 operating
expenses had been funded
as incurred, the deficit at
February 28, 2021 would
have been approximately
$2.9 million with a
positive Hospital Margin of
$1,349,000.



Financial Results - COVID-19 Impact
February 28, 2021

Year to Date Results include $14.4 million in COVID-19 extraordinary operating
expenses which have not been funded. Net revenue losses total $17.8 million.

Windsor Regional Hospital Windsor Regional Hospital
COVID-19 Expenses Year-to-Date February 2021 COVID-19 Revenue Loss Year-to-Date February 2021
Funded Unfunded Funded Unfunded
Compensation 8,859,600 6,612,851 | |Volume Based* - 11,748,122
Pandemic Pay 7,015,305 - Patient Services** 1,764,634 4,734,452
Medical Staff Fees 3,784,514 427,513 Recoveries*** - 3,033,179
Med. Surg. Supplies 3,297,806 5,348,326 | |Total Revenue 1,764,634 $ 19,515,753
Drugs 120,338 296113 . . _ .
Other supplies & expense 1,513,874 1,335,297 Quality Based Procedures, Neuro Services, Cardiac & Wait
Equipment Expenses 1,609,357 309,086 Ti me
Renovations _ 1,133,604 [1A92) +  preferred Accommodation, Co-Payment, OHIP Technical &
Total Operating Expense 27,334,398 14,406,677 ) .
Professional Fees, & Cosmetic Procedures
Capital 2,577,445 $ 504908 | *** Parking, Retail Food Services, Gift Shop, Leased Office
Space (Physician), Patient Televisions, Print Shop &
Combined Tofal > 2991848 5 14911585 Referred In Services (Other Hospitals)




Financial Results
February 28, 2021

Year to Date Revenue
Base and One-Time Funding $13.9 million favourable

$27.3 million in COVID-19 reimbursements to date for April to
November 2020 operating expenses included in one-time funding

20% premium on elective QBPs & Cancer Surgeries resulted in an
additional $1,250,000 in one time funding recognized in the month of
February 2021

YTD unearned revenues for Urgent/Emergent QBPs is $3.9 million to
date

$820,000 revenue shortfall in Complex Malignant Hematology due to
volume decreases



Financial Results
February 28, 2021

Year to Date Revenue...
Patient Services $834,000 favourable year to date
Trending favourably in the last six months
Ministry Drug Reimbursements favourable $3.7 million
Other Recoveries $304,000 favourable
Retail pharmacy recoveries are $3.2 million favourable

Losses in parking and retail food operations are $2.9 million unfavourable to date

Overall Revenue is favourable year to date by $16.6 Million



Financial Results
February 28, 2021

Year to Date Expenses

Salary and Wages $13.5 million unfavourable
$1.4 M unfavourable in the month of February

COVID-19 Screening (Staff/Patients/Visitors), Assessment and
Vaccine Centre staffing $693K

COVID-19 Sick and Isolation pay $119K in the month, 59% lower
than previous month

Inpatient Medicine and Critical Care Surge staffing $478K

Medical Staff Remuneration $2.9 million unfavourable in the month due to $2.5
million in COVID-19 related payments

Medical/Surgical Supplies $2.3 million unfavourable

YTD Savings in perioperative programs, interventional radiology and cardic cath
lab of $3.9 million

Incremental spending on personal Protective Equipment (PPE) year to date is

$3.7 million for general supplies (masks, gloves, gowns etc.) and an additional
$4.1 million for N95 masks



Financial Results
February 28, 2021

Year to Date Expenses
Drugs $6 million unfavourable
Chemo and Renal drug expenses and recoveries are balanced
Retail pharmacy net drug expense to revenue is $255,000 favourable to date
Other Supplies and Expenses $759,000 unfavourable
$627,000 unfavourable in the month due to:
$199,000 referred-out cataract cases
$147,000 building service equipment
$142,000 higher laundry costs
$130,000 lab supplies



Patient Access
February 28, 2021

YTD Actual Target Variance
Met Campus
Acute Average LOS 4.63 4.54 (0.09)
Psych Average - Adolescent LOS 5.88 6.44 0.56
Ouellette Campus
Acute Average LOS 8.09 /.33 (0.76)
Psych Average - Adult LOS 12,01 1243 0.42




Patient Volume
February 28, 2021

Feb. 2021 Feb.2020 Variancefo

Actual Actual Prior Year

Met Campus

Total Weighted Cases (estimated) 19,169 22,617 (3,448)
Acute Patient Days 69,851 76,768 (6.917)
ED Visits and Holds 39,480 49,514 (10,034)
Ouellette Campus

Total Weighted Cases (estimated) 19,255 23,922 (4,667)
Acute Patient Days 70,064 75,773 (5,709
ED Visits and Holds 38,926 50,349 (11,423




Organization Health
February 28, 2021

YTD Actual Target Variance
Met Campus
% Sick Time 6.00% 3.70% (2.30%)
% Overtime 2.50%  2.30% (0.20%)
FTE Staffing 1,701.7 1,711.1 9.43
Ovuellette Campus
% Sick Time 6.20% 3.70% (2.50%)
% Overtime 5.10% 2.30% (2.80%)
FTE Staffing 1,4454 11,4263 (19.13)

9% of total paid sick hours to date are due to COVID-19.
Benchmarks would be 5.5% at Met and 5.6% at Ouellette
if these costs were not incurred.



WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

Treasurer’s Report
Board of Directors

Financial Summary - February 2021

($000's)
February 2021 Actuals
Line Actual Budget Variance *
Hospital Ops
Total Revenue 9 $505,237 | $ 488,663 | $ 16,574
Total Expense 20 520,223 488,764 (31,459)
Surplus / (Deficit) 21 (14,986) (101) (14,885)
Other Votes (net) 22 (34) (70) 36
Other Recoveries / (Exp) 23 (866) - (866)
Subtotal 24 (15,886) (171)| (15,715)
Net bldg. amortization 25 (1,439) (1,628) 189
Net Surplus (Deficit) 26 |$ (17,325)|$  (1,799)| $ (15,526)
[Hospital Margin [$ @3,051)[$ 1,766 [$ (14,817)]

[Capital Equipment Expenditures  [[$ 37,366 ][$ 33,842[$ 3,524 ]

* Variance - favourable / (unfavourable)

Operational Highlights

1. The operating results for the eleven months ended February 28, 2021 resulted in a deficit of $17,325,000
($13,051,000 Negative Hospital Margin) based on MoH definition. There are two significant revenue factors reflected
in these results.

a. With respect to 2020-2021, the Ministry has committed to date to the funding that was recommended in the
Optimization Review Report with the exception of the $5 million in one time funding. None of this revenue has been
accrued to date.

b. Patient sevices and preferred accommodation revenue is $1,851,000 below plan as a result of COVID-19.
Diagnostic revenues are well below plan as volumes were scaled back considerably and inpatient volumes were
significantly decreased as WRH created capacity for pandemic patient by cancelling elective surgeries.

2. Year to date salary and wages have a negative variance of $13,549,000 or 6%. The two segments of pandemic pay
covering the period of April 24, 2020 to August 13, 2020 in the amount of $7,015,305 is included in the year to date
expense. These payment are 100% funded by the Ministry of Health. The remaining deficit is due to staffing of the
COVID-19 Assessment Centres, Staff and Visitor Screening, the Vaccination Centre and surge staffing for COVID-19
inpatients.

3. Medical/Surgical Supplies are unfavourable $1,925,000. Savings have been incurred due to elective surgery
volumes reductions implemented to create capacity for potential COVID-19 surge. These have been offset by the
expensing of the N95 mask inventory was were purchased in the early stages of the pandemic.

4. Drugs are unfavourable $6,050,000 year to date. The retail pharmacies, renal program and chemotherapy suite are
favourable in terms of net revenue to drug expenses. Clinical areas such as the Intensive Care and Medicine units are
unfavourable to budget due to a surge in COVID-19 patients.

5. Other Supplies and Expenses are unfavourable $1,092,000 year to date. The deficit is attributable to minor
equipment purchases and renovation costs due to COVID-19, one- time set up costs for the St. Clair College Field
Hospital and legal fees.

6. Equipment lease/rental is over budget by $1,210,000 as additional beds were rented for the St. Clair College Field
Hospital and the Met and Ouellette sites in preparation for a possible surge in volumes due to the pandemic.

7. Long term interest is $898,000 over budget and includes the interest on the 40-year debentures issued in November
2020.

Penny Allen, Chair & Treasurer, Finance/Audit & Resources Committee
April 1, 2021



TAB D



i,
WINDSOR

REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

OUTSTANDING CARE —
NG EXCEPTIONS!

MOTION/ACTION SHEET
From The

FINANCE/AUDIT & RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING
General Session

Monday, March 22, 2021

THERE ARE NO RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE FINANCE/AUDIT & RESOURCES
COMMITTEE

Finance/Audit & Resources Committee — March 22, 2021



wr,
25
WINDSOR
REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

OUTSTANDING CARE —
NG EXCEPTIONS!

MINUTES from the meeting of the FINANCE/AUDIT & RESOURCES COMMITTEE (General
Session) held on Monday, March 22, 2021 Via Zoom (following the In-Camera Session).

PRESENT:

Penny Allen Beth Yeh
Arvind Arya Dianne Aziz

Dr. Laurie Freeman Ian McLeod

Dr. Lawrence Jacobs Sandra Boglitch

Paul Lachance

Anthony Paniccia, Chair of the Board

STAFF:

David Musyj Kevin Marshall
Mark Fathers Mary Macera
Heidi Zimmer

1.0 CALLTO ORDER

Mrs. Allen called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.
The proceedings were recorded by Mary Macera.

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOVED by Laurie Freeman, SECONDED by Beth Yeh that the General
Finance/Audit & Resources Committee Agenda of Monday, March 22, 2021 be
approved.
CARRIED.

3.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No “Conflict of Interest” was declared.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS

There were No Presentations.

Finance/Audit & Resources Committee — March 22, 2021



Page Two

5.0

FOR APPROVAL /| RECOMMENDATION

5.1

Minutes of Previous Meeting — Monday, February 22, 2021

The Finance/Audit & Resources Committee Minutes of the General Meeting of Monday,
February 22, 2021 were previously circulated to all members.

MOVED by Paul Lachance, SECONDED by Dianne Aziz that the General Meeting
Minutes from the Finance/Audit & Resources Committee of Monday, February
22, 2021 be approved.

CARRIED.

. FOR DISCUSSION

6.0

6.1

Monthly Operating Results Report — February 28, 2021 (As Appended)

Ms. Zimmer provided the following highlights from the financial presentation.

e The operating results for the eleven months ended February 28, 2021 have resulted in
a deficit of $17,325,000 ($13,051,000 negative Hospital Margin).

e Three items to highlight:
o Operating results - $38.3 million in higher costs and lost revenue related to COVID-
19. We have received $27.3 million for operating costs submitted due to COVID-19
(April to November 2020).

o If the unfunded amount of expenses had been funded (which amounts to $14.4
million), the deficit would have been approximately $2.9 million.

o The Hospital has received funding details for the 2020-2021 fiscal year on June 4,
2020. In comparison to what was included in the 2020-2021 budget for Ministry
funding, all has been confirmed except the $5 million in one-time funding.

Net Surplus/(Deficit) after building amortization — ($17,325,000)

e COVID-19 impact — year to date results include $14.4 million in operating expenses that
have not been funded. Net revenue loss is $17.8 million.

Year to date Revenue — base and one-time funding - $13.9 million favourable. Overall
Revenue is favourable year to date by $16.6 million.

Year to date Expenses include salary and wages, medical staff remuneration,
medical/surgical supplies, drugs and other supplies and expenses.

Patient Access:

Met Campus — Acute Average LOS — variance of (0.09)

Psych Average — Adolescent - 0.56

Ouellette Campus — Acute Average LOS — variance of (0.76)

Psych Average — Adult — 0.42

Finance/Audit & Resources Committee — March 22, 2021



Page Three

6.2

7.0

e Patient Volume and Organizational Health are broken down in the appended
statements.

It is noted that the year-end forecast was completed prior to receiving the funding letters.

Budget Risk Item(s) Schedule as at February 28, 2021

Ms. Zimmer reported that there has been a revision done on the forecast that affects the
majority of the one-time funding.

Some background information - WRH received a funding letter of $7.1 million with respect
to the Field Hospital. This $7.1 million covered period October 1 to March 31, 2021 (Field
Hospital was not opened in that period). We have not recognized any of the $7.1 million
in revenue.

There are three possible scenarios in terms of the treatment of that revenue received by
the Ministry:

e The best case scenario is that WRH received the $7.1 million and the rationale is that
we have the beds ready and available and could open up the Field Hospital with 48
hours’ notice. This would improve our bottom line by $7.1 million.

e The worst case scenario would be that WRH would have to pay back the $7.1 million
for those beds, but we keep our COVID-19 reimbursement to date for the Field Hospital.
This would equate to approximately $3.2 million (no change to our worst case scenario).

e The most likely scenario is that WRH would have to pay back the COVID-19 expenses
that we submitted for the Field Hospital; $3.2 million and we keep the $7.1 million.

Potential year-end result most likely is $3.9 million.

Mr. Fathers added that monthly operating results would not be provided at the April
meeting as we are starting the year-end close. We will have some year-end closing matters
that will be brought forward for guidance from the committee.

FOR INFORMATION

7.1

7.2

7.3

ESCLHIN Transfer Order Notice — March 18, 2021

For the committee’s information.

Updates Regarding 2021-2022 Hospital Funding Policy — March 5, 2021

For the committee’s information.

Ministry of Health — Acting Assistant Deputy Minister

For the committee’s information.

Finance/Audit & Resources Committee — March 22, 2021



Page Four

7.4  President’s Report — January 2021

Mr.

Musyj'’s report is available to all community members via YouTube.

Highlights:

The two Letters received on Friday with respect to funding will address some issues.
The plan as we move forward is that Mr. Fathers and Ms. Zimmer will come up with
some ideas or suggestions with respect to the working capital reimbursement as it plays
out and determine how we should possibly use those funds.

Vaccinations - today (March 23), the downtown site of the University of Windsor,
Windsor Hall (formerly Windsor star building) opened. It is a beautiful location; it is
the Social Work building. We are working with the City of Windsor, as they are
providing most of the non-medical staff and WRH is providing the medical staff. Today
was day 1 and it went rather smoothly. Free parking was provided and less crowded
than St. Clair.

March 24% starting at noon, on-line booking system will open for those 75 years and
older; they will be able to book any site.

By Easter weekend, we anticipate the 65 year age group can be targeted. Lower ages
60 to 65 will have the benefit of the Astra-Zeneca. Based on the amount of vaccines,
we should be able to move rapidly; could be in the 50 year old group by mid to later
April.

There has been lots of movement in the last 7 days which is very positive and hopefully,
it will sustain itself.

8.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The Finance/Audit & Resources Committee will meet on Monday, April 26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.
Via Zoom.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Mrs. Allen

indicated that there was no further business.

MOVED by Dianne Aziz, SECONDED by Beth Yeh that the General Meeting from
the Finance/Audit & Resources Committee of Monday, March 22, 2021, be
adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

CARRIED.
Mrs. Penny Allen, Chair & Treasurer Mary Macera
FinAudit&Resources_Minutes Recorder
20210322

Finance/Audit & Resources Committee — March 22, 2021



Windsor Regional Hospital

Operating Results Report

For the Eleven Months Ended February 28, 2021

($000's)
February 2021 Actuals

Line Actual Budget Variance *
Hospital Ops
Total Revenue 9| $505237 | $ 488,663 | $ 16,574
Total Expense 20 520,223 488,764 (31,459)
Surplus / (Deficit) 21 (14,986) (101) (14,885)
Other Votes (net) 22 (34) (70) 36
Other Recoveries / (Exp) 23 (866) - (866)
Subtotal 24 (15,886) (171) (15,715)
Net bldg. amortization 25 (1,439) (1,628) 189
Net Surplus (Deficit) 26 $ (17,325)| $ (1,799)| $ (15,526)

[Hospital Margin

[$ (13,051)] $

1,766 | $ (14,817)|

[capital Equipment Expenditures [ $ 37,366 [ $

33,842 | $

3,524 |

*Variance - favourable / (unfavourable)

Operation Highlights:

e The operating results for the eleven months ended February 28, 2021 resulted in a
deficit of $17,325,000 ($13,051,000 negative Hospital Margin) based on the MoH
definition. There are three items worth noting -

a. Operating results include a combined $38.3 million in higher costs and lost

revenues attributable to meeting our clinical responsibilities related to
COVID-19. While the Ministry has indicated their intent to reimburse most of
these costs, to date we have received and/or confirmation of reimbursement
of $27.3 million for operating expenses submitted via the COVID-19
reporting mechanism covering the months of April to November 2020.
Revenue losses have not yet been addressed by the MoH beyond
reimbursement for services provided to uninsured residents.

. If the currently unfunded $14.4 million in COVID-19 expenses had been
funded as incurred, the deficit as at February 28, 2021 would have been
approximately $2.9 million with a positive Hospital Margin of $1,349,000.

. WRH received funding details for the 2020-2021 fiscal year on June 4, 2020.
In comparing these details to what was included in our 2020-21 budget for
Ministry funding (which was based on the recommendations in the



February 28, 2021 Operating Results

Optimization Review Report), all has been confirmed with the exception of
the $5 million in one-time funding. This revenue has not been accrued in the
year to date February 2021 results. The letter sent to the Ministry with
respect to this one time funding amount has yet to receive a response.

1. Financial Results for the Eleven Months ended February 28, 2021
(Statement 2)

For the eleven months ended February 28, 2021, the deficit after net building
amortization is $17,325,000, which is $15,526,000 worse than plan. This represents a
negative Ministry of Health Margin of $13,051,000 (one year ago, the margin was
positive $1,761,000). Combined extraordinary operating expenses and revenue losses
related to COVID-19 in the amount of $51.3 million are included in these results. In
the month of February, the COVID-19 impact was $4.7 million. Below is a chart that
shows the revenue losses and costs that have been incurred in the period April 1, 2020
to February 28, 2021 and which have been funded or not funded —

Windsor Regional Hospital
COVID-19 Revenue Loss & Expenses Year-to-Date
February 2021

Funded Unfunded
Revenue
Patient Services 1,764,634 4,734,452
Recoveries - 3,033,179
Total Revenue 1,764,634 7,767,631
Expense
Compensation 8,859,600 6,612,851
Pandemic Pay 7,015,305 -
Medical Staff Fees 3,784,514 427,513
Med. Surg. Supplies 3,297,806 5,348,326
Drugs 120,338 296,113
Other supplies & expense 1,513,874 1,335,297
Equipment Expenses 1,609,357 309,086
Renovations 1,133,604 77,491
Total Expense 27,334,398 14,406,677
Total Operating $ 29,099,032 $ 22,174,308

It should also be noted that with respect to Ministry volume based funding, we have
unearned revenue for these eleven (11) months of $11.8 million as compared to $1.5
million one year ago.

20of8



February 28, 2021 Operating Resuilts

Revenue

Ministry revenue (combined base and one-time) is $13,861,000 higher than budget.
One time funding is favourable year to date, as it includes approximately $7 million in
one time pandemic pay funding that has been recognized to date. This funding is offset
by wages and benefits for the two instaliments of pandemic pay paid to those eligible
staff. In addition, we have received one time ministry reimbursement for April to
September COVID-19 expenses in the amount of $24.1 million and confirmation of
$3.2 million for October and November expenses that will be received in short order.

Early in the fiscal year, the Ministry directed Hospitals to reduce elective services and
the corresponding volume reductions have reduced the amount of revenue earned for
Quality Based Procedures (QBPs), wait time procedures, neuroservices and cardiac
funding. As an example, for QBP funded volumes, our year to date February revenues
are $10.8 million lower than one year ago. WRH has submitted a plan to the Ministry
to address the surgical backlog. However, with the region going in and out of lockdown,
planned inpatient elective surgeries have been reduced and in some cases cancelled.

In February, the Ministry confirmed that it will pay a 20% premium for elective QBPs
and cancer surgeries on cases performed in excess of 50% of funded volumes. As a
result the Hospital has recognized an additional $1,250,000 in one time funding in the
month of February related to year to date case volumes performed to date.

QBP funding includes a component of Urgent/Emergent cases which are Pneumonia,
Hip Fracture, Stroke, Congestive Heart Failure (CHF) and Chronic Obstructive
Pulmonary Disease (COPD). There has been a significant reduction in these cases in
the current fiscal year which has resulted in unearned revenue of $3.9 million to date
and a forecasted shortfall of $4.3 million at year-end. Last fiscal year 100% of this
funding ($28 million) was earned. An additional volume-based revenue shortfall is
forecasted in the Complex Malignant Hematology program which funds the treatment
of acute leukemia patients. The year to date shortfall in this program is $820,000 due
to lower than funded volumes.

Ministry drug reimbursements have a positive variance of $3,747,000 (18.6%). This
revenue comes from the Cancer Centre’'s New Drug Funding program and the renal
program. This revenue offsets the corresponding drug expenses in both programs.

The preferred accommodation revenue variance is unfavourable to budget by
$2,647,000 and is tracking lower than last year by $2,646,000. Lower occupancy due
to the reduced number of elective surgeries contributes to this shortfall, as well as the
Ministry of Health directive that hospitals cannot bill uninsured patients for semi-private
and private accommodation during the pandemic. Previously, uninsured patients
would have paid out of pocket for this accommodation. Infection prevention and control
measures often require patients to be placed in private rooms and we are unable to bill
for this accommodation in these circumstances.

3of8



February 28, 2021 Operating Results

Chronic Co-payment revenue is $38,000 under budget due to the factors mentioned
above for preferred accommodation.

Patient Services revenue variance is $834,000 favourable (2.9%) year to date. A
contributor to this year to date favourable result is the recovery for services being
provided to uninsured patients. There is a mechanism to submit these claims to the
Ministry for reimbursement. These amounts vary considerably from month to month
and WRH has been reimbursed $1,950,000 to date for the seven-month period of April
to October 2020. Diagnostic revenues were well below plan by almost $3.0 million as
earlier in the year outpatient volumes were reduced significantly due to pandemic
restrictions.

Equipment Grant amortization is $513,000 (21.7%) higher than budget. Timing of the
receipt of these grants affects their amortization.

Other Recoveries are $304,000 favourable (0.8%) to budget. Similar to patient
services, this revenue category was also impacted by the reduction in hospital services
earlier in the year. Revenues were significantly reduced for parking, retail pharmacy
and food operations early in the fiscal year. Year to date retail pharmacy recoveries
have rebounded and are $3.2 million favourable to date. However, this surplus if offset
by revenue losses in parking and retail food operations which total $2.9 million to date.

Expenses

Salaries are currently over budget (unfavourable) by $13,459,000 (6%) year to date
and includes the $7 million in pandemic pay as mentioned in previous reports.

The salary variance in the month of February was a deficit of $1,432,000. Salaries for
COVID-19 screening (staff, patients and visitors), staffing for the Assessment Centres
and the Vaccination Centre totalled $693,000 in the month. Other significant negative
variances occurred in inpatient medicine and critical care units that are experiencing a
surge in COVID-19 volumes ($478,000).

Year to date spending for employees in paid isolation is $939,000, paid sick time due
to COVID-19 is $818,000 and training for temporary staff hires totalled $353,000.
Temporary hires (COVID Helpers) have been paid $2,686,000 to date. The majority
of COVID Helpers are nursing students who are part of the new Nursing Extern
Program funded by the Ministry of Health. This program is in effect from January 1,
2021 to June 30, 2021 and costs are claimed through the COVID-19 expense
reimbursement process. Staff who normally work in areas where volumes were
reduced have been redeployed to the screening desks, the COVID-19 Community
Assessment Centres, the St. Clair College (SCC) field hospital and the vaccination
centre.

4 0f 8



February 28, 2021 Operating Results

Renal Program salaries are over budget $473,000 year to date due to a significant
increase in patient referrals from the community. Some of these cases will earn
additional funding but we will not know to what extent until coded data is available.

Employee Benefits are unfavourable to budget by $1,410,000 (2.5%). The variance is
attributable to the wage variance.

Employee Future Benefits are currently on budget.

Medical Staff Remuneration is over budget (unfavourable) by $5,234,000 (11%).
Medical Staff Remuneration attributable to COVID-19 totals $3,785,000 year to date of
which $3,357,000 has been funded. In the month of February 2021 there were
$2,485,000 in COVID-19 physician payments making up the majority of the negative
variance in the month. The remaining variance is attributable to physician retroactive
payments as a result of OMA settlements, increases in alternate funding agreements
and increased volumes in diagnostic services. The retroactive payments and alternate
funding increases are fully funded by the Ministry. In the case of diagnostic services,
WRH earns additional technical fee revenue on these volumes. In February, WRH
received notice that the Ministry has extended the temporary COVID-19 physician
funding until September 30, 2021.

Medical & Surgical Supplies are unfavourable to budget by $2,258,000 (6.7%) year to
date. The perioperative programs at both sites are favourable due to the cancellation
of elective surgeries, with the Met campus favourable by $1,100,000 and Ouellette
$2,061,000. In the Diagnostic Departments, Interventional Radiology and the Cardiac
Catheterization Lab are $756,000 under budget to date because of volume decreases.
Due to COVID-19, spending on Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), which is
included in medical & surgical supplies expense, has increased. The incremental cost
for PPE year to date is approximately $3,713,000 for general supplies and an additional
$4,107,000 for N95 masks.

It should be noted that elective surgery cancellations affect the ability to reach QBP
funded volumes and may result in funding having to be returned to the MOH at year-
end. For 2020-21, no determination has yet been made regarding the Ministry’s
recovery policy for volume-based procedures due to COVID-19.

Drug expenses are over budget (unfavourable) by $6,050,000 (11%) year to date.
These expenses are offset by recoveries in the retail pharmacies and by Ministry
funding in the chemotherapy suite and renal program. The retail pharmacies have a
$255,000 year to date net positive drug revenue to expense variance, while the
chemotherapy and renal programs combined are $161,000 net positive to date. In the
month of February, drug expenses in clinical departments were unfavourable (6%) at
the Met Campus and on budget at the Ouellette Campus. Deficits were incurred mainly
in critical care and medicine when there was a surge in COVID-19 patients.

Supplies and Other Expenses are unfavourable to budget by $759,000 (1.3%). The
deficit in the month of February was $627,000 mainly due to referred out cataract cases
($199,000), building service equipment ($147,000), laundry ($142,000),and lab

50f8



February 28, 2021 Operating Resuits

supplies ($130,000). The largest negative variance to date is in minor equipment
($1,804,000) mainly due to COVID19 related purchases. Courier costs are $337,000
over budget as this includes the costs related to sending COVID-19 tests to London for
analysis. These additional costs are being included as part of our COVID-19 cost
submissions to the Ministry. Offsetting these negative variances are utilities which are
favourable $1,708,000 due to the ongoing energy rebate. Referred out expenses for
hip and knee replacements under the “Bundled Care” model are favourable $606,000
to date due to the postponement of the related surgeries. These expenses relate to
post-surgical services for inpatient rehabilitation, home care and outpatient
physiotherapy.

Long-term Interest expense is $898,000 (46.4%) over budget. The year to date
expense includes debenture interest of $1,500,300 to date. The debenture cost was
not part of the 2020-21 budget.

Equipment Lease/Rental is $1,210,000 unfavourable to budget (55.3%). This is due
to the rental of beds to increase capacity in preparation for COVID-19 and to equip the
St. Clair College Field Hospital with 100 beds. Most of this cost was incurred early in
the fiscal year.

Equipment amortization is $181,000 over budget (2.2%).
Other Votes — Other Votes are $36,000 favourable.

Other Recoveries / (Expenses) — consistent with the year financial statement
presentation. We have segregated the legal fees related to a particular legal case.
Year to date February 2021, these expenses amount to $866,000 with $33,000 in the
month of February.

2. Statement of Financial Position (Statement 3)

On April 30, 2020, we received a $35 million Ministry cash advance with another $10
million cash advance was received on September 30" with all amounts to be repaid by
March 31, 2021. By the end of February the Hospital has repaid $35 million of the total
cash advance leaving $10 million to be repaid in the month of March 2021. Statement
#5 includes the $200 million, 40-year debenture that was issued in November 2020
that will be used to fund capital projects and to replenish our working capital. There
have been challenges in trying to find suitable short term investments for these funds
that offer a better rate of return than we currently get on account. The receipt of these
funds has greatly improved our working capital ratio. A sinking fund of $25 million
should be in place by March 31, 2021.

Our inventory balance as at February 28th is $2.8 million higher than March 31%! and
includes $1.7 million in masks related to a bulk purchases early in the fiscal year. The
remaining increase was for a required higher drug inventory related to COVID-19
preparation.

60of8



February 28, 2021 Operating Results

Our Ministry / CCO receivable has increased by $4.1 million. The $10.5 million
receivable includes $7.3 million from CCO which is comprised of $5.7 million for the
reimbursement of qualifying drug expenses and $1.6 million for program funding. The
remaining $3.2 million is receivable from the Ministry for base and one time funding.

It should be noted that the Ministry has funded $6,164,600 in COVID-19 capital
expenditures incurred in the first few months of the fiscal year. The amount has been
treated as a capital grant.

3. Patient Volumes (Met Campus only)

Acute care patient days are 7,678 lower than the budget and 6,917 lower than the
same period last year. Combined ED visits and holds for the year are 10,434 below
budget and 10,034 fewer than last year at this time. Acute separations are 6,973
lower than plan, and are 2,573 lower than one year ago. Combined OR Inpatient and
Day Surgery cases are 4,797 cases lower than plan. Ambulatory visits are 2,660
below plan and 2,254 lower than one year ago. Community visits are 4,520 above
plan and 4,656 higher than one year ago as this includes 8,707 Met Campus
Assessment Centre visits to date. Weighted cases are estimated to be 3,490 lower
than plan and 3,448 lower than one year ago.

Patient Volumes (Ouellette Campus only)

Acute care patient days are 7,680 days below budget year to date and 5,709 days
lower than the same period last year. Acute separations are 8,719 lower than plan
and 1,698 lower than last year. Mental health patient days are 697 days higher than
budget and 704 higher than the same period last year. OR Inpatient and Day Surgery
cases are currently 8,196 lower than plan. ED visits and holds at Ouellette are 10,607
below budget and 11,423 lower than the prior year. Ambulatory visits are 30,908
below budget and 30,888 visits lower than prior year. Community visits are 86,361
above plan, as this includes 86,779 visits to the Ouellette Campus COVID-19
Community Assessment Centre. Weighted cases are estimated to be 3,990 lower
than plan and 4,667 less than one year ago.

Patient Volumes (St. Clair College Field Hospital only)

Acute care patient days at the St. Clair College Field Hospital are 1,568 days and 271
weighted cases. The Field Hospital was closed on June 12, 2020, but is ready to
reopen on a few hours notice. The St. Clair College Assessment Centre visits are
included as part of the Ouellette Campus volumes.

7 of 8



February 28, 2021 Operating Results

Patient Access

Acute care length of stay at Met was 4.63 days as compared to a target of 4.54 days.
Lengths of stay for Ouellette acute care was 8.09 days versus a plan of 7.33. Length
of stay for the adult psychiatric patients was 12.01 slightly below the plan of 12.43
days and Maryvale (adolescent psychiatry) length of stay is 5.88 compared to the
target of 6.44. The longer than expected lengths of stay in acute care at both Met and
Ouellette are impacted by the COVID-19 cases and their related lengths of stay.

4. Organizational Health

The percentage of sick time year to date for the Met Campus is 6%, which is over
target by 2.3%, while overtime is .2% over target at 2.5%.

Sick time at the Ouellette Campus is 6.2% compared to the target of 3.7%, while
overtime is over target at 5.1% year to date compared to the target of 2.3%.

Some of the increase in sick time costs at both campus relates paying staff to remain
home in isolation due to COVID-19. When we have inpatient units on “outbreak”
affected staff are sent home to self isolate. We are also assuming some of the
incidental sick time is staff dealing with childcare issues.

With respect to FTEs, the Met Campus is favourable to budget by 9.4 FTEs. This is
comprised of a 1.6 FTE surplus in hospital operations and a 7.8 FTE surplus in Cancer
Centre operations. At the Ouellette Campus, the FTE variance is unfavourable by 19.1
FTE with the main variances in the inpatient medicine and critical care units which are
19.8 and 7.7 FTEs over budget respectively.

FTEs attributable to COVID-19 additional staffing are 124.7 in total, 101.8 for hospital
operations and 18.6 for the St. Clair College Field Hospital along with a further 4.2
related to the Vaccination Centre.

The COVID-19 staffing has not been in place all year and as such does not have a
huge impact on the YTD average FTEs.

80of 8



- = lepsol) ST Rvsor ) rOv'se) - vOv Se SNOQE PAPNOUI SSO| BNUANSI PUE LeLy) IELY
| | sasuadxa bunesado Aieuipioenxa
. B papunyun pajejas 6L-CIAQD
[4909 S 19271  $]| ;986’9 $ 860 S ¥E0B S| (Z1g%L) § 9971 8§ (ILG0El) 5,000% - UIBIEW [B10L | | [[€052) § (GELE) S|
6e8'z  $ (BLeL) ¢ _ L98's ¢ (216'L) &  e6ve'S »" (9zs'sk) ¢ (e62°L) & (sze'sl) 5,000$ - (Moyaq) snidins 3aN| oz | [(182°2) ¢ (Lo¥'y) &
2LS ¥4 | _GmE - (998) _ loinias (998) = (998) (asuadxa) sauanedal JBulQ | oz | [lee) (eg)
SOLYES S 88L06v S| (BEV'OL) & EL8'0PS $  LIEUSG S | [wste (69g'1E) ¢ 6Bl2¥6F $ 8¥9'SES S asuadx3 [BjoL 64| [llog') ¢ 88216 &
P6EL BSLCH "oze Sy vl L TrAC T _ﬂsz. L) ¥PZEl gGET) uojeziuowe [ended et | (z6) 962 L
5.9'2 1282 1(0GE'}) Z0¥'2 Z6L'E | [[oeszas- (0rz't) 061'2 oor'e [eual / ases| juawdinby | L1 | || £ €61
1SZ'L9 Z60'65 | 69 8Z2'%9 €oL'¥ | [P (0g9't) 9.2'8S 90%'09 sasuadxa Jao g salddng (st | [(€zZ6) L9E'9
£51'09 £90'%S (0z6'L) z52'09 ZLL'2e | [mesor- (050'9) £22'6S £42'19 sbnuqg || [I(2¥2) €0L's
Z88'se 1L6'ZE «(09z'1) L€2'9¢ LBP'LE ¢ [nree (£62'2) 9LP'EE €EL'SE sa||ddns [e21Bing g [eaIpay | vt | [(250'2) 9v6't
£8L'¥S 55661 Nizs'y) £91'28 peL'es | [wron- (bez's) SL¥' LY 259'28 uoijesaunwial yeys [esipay | ek | [(216'2) LEL'L
STANA TLL') | = £E6') £E6') I psoco - ZLL') ZLL') $JS09 "Uaq a.njn} - "uaq askojdw3 | zi = 19L
yZr'Lo L9L'cG I 1gg GB9'E9 Piv'EQ | |wosE (QL¥'s) 085'08 966'L5 siysuaq aafoidw3 | 1L | [l(6SE) PEG'S
8e8'erz $ ¥60'€2Z $| (EPR'0L) S  ¥IG'GPE §  LGE'9SZ § | [wiss (gs¥'el) $ 009'szz $ 8S0'68Z $ sauees (ot | [(zev'l) ¢ 2802 8
i | (s.000%) asuadx3
1/6'9EG § ¥9Z6BY S| 1 GOLEZ & LOBBEG &  OZL29G $ . |[eeee 60L9L & 08reer § 68L605 S BNUBASY [BJ0L 68 ||[2oLs $ oOzvivr  §
ZET EF BLO LY o5y 096'2F 0182k | [[%ee0 I1€ 0VL'GE 150°9€ sauan03al IBUIo| 8 | (908 8EL
055'9 896'G | $9L 9st'9 02z'L | [peecor e1] 816'G £55'9 uogeziowe juelb jeyded| £ | || 851 969
¥66'2¢ £SF'0E | 009 L98'LE lop'ze | |jes ¥£8 ¥¥6'82 8L2'62 ssoias usied| 9 | || L12 ave'z
It Ly i(zv) ra'd - | [[ooaoe- (ge) 8¢ - juawAed-oo ooy s | |I(g) -
0Z9't 18e'e _?8_& 969'¢ ZE0'L | [puzee (Lp9'2) zeg'e geL UOHEPOWWOIDY paussald| ¥ | ((L#2) 9e
€0L'ze 8.6'61 : 009'Z ze0'ze Z29'vZ . |[nese LPL'E 181'0Z ¥E6'EZ ‘quuiiey Brug - Buipung Ansiun| € | || LOS 9ge'Z
04412 98Z'v2 I osy've £00'02 eir'ys | [wosii 868'€T 9.£'12 vLZ'GY awn-auQ - Butpung Ansiin| z || || 0s5' ZLo'L
SS0'L0¥ § ZES'WOE S| I(EL¥'Zl) 8 GLE'LLY §  Z0G'66E § | [weoT (leo'0L) ¢ g968'0.8 $ 868998 $ aseg - Bupung Ansiuy| L | [lo8z'z  $  9s56'€E $
I I
i | (5,000%) @nuaaay
puz Jea) ajeQ ojJeaA|  (reun)maed umov:m JSEJal04 % (negun)nes ﬁvn:m |enjoy Jebpng |enjoy/
m _ uonduasag (Aejun)/aed
|BnjoY JBa ) Joud | pu3z tea) | ajeq ol Jeaj yjuo Juasng

120z ‘gz Aueniga4 Bulpug syjuoly uaAa[g ayj Joj synsay Bunelad pajepijosuon
IVLIdSOH TVNOID3Y HOSANIM

M uawalels



LZozZmelLie €jol 120Z Arenugad QLA - S4 aaeiedwo) |Z0zZ ~ 0202
L g e e e [ [ e el rre S A S e S SN 4 . S Sy ERET S IR s E EN e En R ERer]  JUEOE A ——— e e e e ] P e e e e ==
' . . ; e : H . i . . . ) . Buipunys . ; i ; '
1oL $1 005t $1 Ilcee'®) 8 - $1 ses's  STIbOLLL) S 1 - $1 voLLl §1 1 awnjon Asiuny pousesun, - ol 6 1 16901 § ] 690° sl
S o I st e e i N Y I I o g et i pea
LD Sio_Siiesow sy - Sp feor spqeecd s § 0 Si %94 Sii_ _-uoupopunun peyeressrainooi ©H 19 S % _°i
I I 11 11l 1 i 11 2A0qQE papnpulp 1 |
| 629’4 P L C $ = : ) m@mm.E s - 8] 9€9'LL i sasuadxa Bunesado _emc_EoEuam 2 | m?#i s ey 8]
R . | SR | T, SO ) L RN, SSSRRRR 1. SOOI o . i UL s [Tl T . SO

68z ¢ (6re') ¢ liog's $ (z1e'l) ¢ eve'e ¢! |[(ezs'sy) ¢ (e621) ¢ (szELM) $ 5,000$ - (oyeq) snidans JoN| sz || ((L822) ¢ (ov'y) $

L |
(eeo't) ¢ (zos's) ¢ |Loz (022'V) & (55'1) s |68l (gzo'lt) ¢ (eer'L) ¢ uonezipowy Buipiing 12N | sz | || 61 (62L) $
I I
FAN A £8l | 099's {og1) ¥zs's | lsrese) (L21) (988's1) leoans | vz | ((008°2) (z12'y)
2.5 502 1(998) - (998) » |[(o98) » (998) (sesuadx3 ) / sauan0oay Jayio | €2 | [(ce) ()
(ev) (€9) (L) (8¥) (s¥) L] ee (02) (¥e) (1ou) sajon 180 | 22 || | L )
| | (s.000%) suonesad JaujQ wods (312yaq) / snjding

c16'c $ 1E $| ls'e s (s8) § 6er'e _ (ssg'vL) ¢ (o) ¢ (986'vl) & jendsoy woid Au_u_._,moﬂomwmw_“_% > (8oL'27) ¢ (sez'v) ¢

658'826 $ 9ep'Gey S| (LBGOL) §  LGBYES §  SbP'LGG § . |(BSPLE) §  ¥9.'88F §  €22025 S asuadx3 [ejol oz | [[(Lz8'8) § GOE'LS  §

ozZr 8 8692 e 96.'8 1898 1 [(E=T) €908 ) uonezipowe uawdinb3 | 61 | ((101) vEe

§/9'2 Lze'z l(oge’t) 68€'Z seL'e | [l(org'h) 0612 oor'e [eyuss / @sea) juswdinbg | 8L | || £ €61

G89'L 8.8'L 1(eLz'y) veT'e oLs's | [I(es8) 1€6°L Ge8'z 1sa181u| wisy Buo | 24 | [(662) 9es

vLY'65 9.€'/6 | e ov8'L9 gos'os | |(esL) 189'9G otv'lS sosuadxa Jayjo g salddng | ot | ||(£29) 028's

£51'09 £90'¢S msmm,: z52'09 zLl'ze (0s0'9) £22'65 £12'19 sbrug | si | |[(2¥2) £0L'G

188'GE 125'2¢ i(ogz'L) 9¢£Z'9e o6r'Le . |[{852'T) Gl¥'cE £eL'se seiddns [e21Bing 3 [eolpaly | +L | [I(250'2) or6'y

£8L'¥S G56'6Y l(128'1) £91'25 ver'es | |(vez'e) SLY' Ly 259'25 uonesaunwail yejs [eaipaly | €t | [(216'2) 812

6Ze'2 zLL'L lo- ££6'L £€6'L _ - TLLL ZLL'L $1500 "Uaq 21Ny - “uaq sakojdw3 | zi = L9L

18€'L9 621'SS | 122 £99'€9 Zrr'es | [[(0Lp'L) L6G'eg 196'LG syyeuaq sakojdwz | i | ||(gsE) LES'S

ozs'zvz § el6'zzz $| ((168'0L) §  vvE'GYT §  geT'osT | ((6St'el) §  evp'SZz §  L06'8€T $ saueles | ot | [l(2ev'L) $  vyr'Oz

_ _ (s.000%) asuadx3

ZL1'Z8S S J9vS8r S| [S8Ll'tz § B9/ ¥ES $  /88UGS § | | ¥IG9L $  €99%8¥ §  /ETGOS S anuanay [0 6 €6/ § 00 §

0SL'EY €66 0F {(0s1) ¥i6 2y volzy | |[¥0€ 0€.'SE ¥€0'9¢ salanodal layio| 8 20€ 8E.L

z99'z 60¥'Z 1 899 085'Z 8ve'e illels 69e'z 8.8'2 uonezipowe juels uswdinbg| 2 8pl £9¢

¥66'2¢ £5¥'08 ! 009 198°'LE ov'ze || ves r6'8T 8.1'6Z S@0IMas Jualed| 9 Lz 9¥9'Z

Lt it I(z¥) rad - | |(g€g) 8c 3 yawAhed-0o olwoiyg| s | [I(€) =

0z9'c leg's |(+99'2) 969'c Ze0'L | [(2¢9'2) zsg's GeL uolEpOWIWONDY pauajaid| + || ((¥2) 9g

£01L'22 8.6'6L | 0092 zz0'ze zza'vz | || ivi'e 181'02 7E6'€2 ‘quiay Brug - Buipung Ansiuly| € L0S 9€€'z

0LL'42 982'v2 | 0Lp'pE £00'02 eLV'vs | | 868'ez 9/€'1Z viZ'sy swi-auQ - Bulpung Ausiuin| z 055'2 zL0'L

9zg'00r $ 02EY9E $ m?mm.ms $ SPOLLY $  1L8Z'66S _ (Ze0'0L) $  Iv9'9s€ $§  +09'99E § aseq - Buipung Aysiuiy| ¢ 08ZZ § 6e6'eE %
| | (s.000%) @nusnay

pu3 Ieaj aleq o} lea A o (nejun)med #mm_u:m 1Sedalo ! (aejun)ined ymcn:m 1enjoy 196png |eny

| | panoiddeun
_ _ uonduasag ) (agjun)/ne
|enjoy Jeap Jold _ pu3 Jes ) m ajeq o] Jea) YJUOA JuaLINg

sesndwen apsj|enQ pue B - pajepljosuon
1202 ‘gz Arenigad Buipug SYUO UaA3|T ayj} 1o} s} nsay BunesadQ

IVLIASOH TTVNOID3Y JOSANIM
Z# Juswels




LZ0Z/6HE gz 120z Aenigad (LA - S4 aAnesedwo) LZ0Z ~ 0202
£'689'L #'G69'L | (¢6'6) L'069'L 000, (¥ LLLL'L L7102} TAIUQ SO [eds0H) buless 314 ¢ Y/N €65
%0€e %062 1%02°0 %0E'C %08'2 ! [%0Z0- %0ET %08°C dwoQ [ej0L 0} SWILAAD % € YIN %02 ¢
%0L'G %04°S 1%0EC- %0L'E %00'9 | [%0e2 %0L'E %00'9 dwo) [ejoL 0} sWI HOIS % VIN %09'9
] I -
" ] ATNO SNdWV2 L3N ylesH |euoieziuebio
vLY 18y 1850 ¥7'9 88'G 1880 (i) 88'S SO 1U8959|0pY - SbEIaAY UoAsd 2 150 €6'S
ZEY YEY (60°0) ¥5'¥ £9°Y : [(60°0) ¥S'v E9Y SO abeiany ajnoy | {r20) 8Z'S
i ' ATNO SNV 1IN uoneibayu| WaSAS p SaINSEIY| SSIIIY JUSed
¥09'8 1982 LE 969'8 1218 L[| LES 9Lv'L 2008 uoljeladQ J0 siNoH 1D z1 || 6 [7E]
8929 869G [(evlL) ¥9EQ gle9 1 (3] 6900 069G uoijerado Jo sinoH [¥W 41 || (S £6¥
- - | - - - [ - - - spssul Jajewaded (3) | - -
06€ 89¢ GV (%7 vEL | [(es2) 98¢ 8zl sainpsooid aauy (q) (52) 9
06 8 D 19 z8 4 19 6L sainpadoid diH (e) (@) g
m - w ‘SauwunjoA anuaaay ajqeriep 0l
GeL'olL 1596 | 8679 56901 €51'.L 1|l 0gs'y 1816 LOE'pL SJSIA $30IMI8G AUnWWo) & 9eg'L 959'z
8ll'ezl GZZ Ll 1 (6¥6°1) BYS ¥Tl 009ZzL . (0992 LEQ L LLELLL SUSIAOIUID 8 99¢ 0Z6'6
¥50'6 9v5'8 Z18°e) ¥87'6 195G ! [(ogge) 7288 T96'Y soseo Aisbing fe@-yo £ | |(e9L) 695
968°C ¥59'€ [(¥66) 606 € Slec 1 |[(z€8) 819¢ 189C sesed jusnedu-Ho @ | |(z8) 8Lz
2E0'Es vIS'6Y [(Z04'L1) 1SS ¥S vpeey | |[(PEPOL) Y66y 08¥'6€ spioy ¥3 pue sysia Kousbiswg ¢ | ((5v0'L) orL'e
86L') L1 | vl 69¢ 1 5l || v8 951'1 ove’l skep "Jed jUs0S3[0pY - SUJEIUOASd ¥ €9 091
GE6'e8 89.°9L (rL6"2) 92978 VAV (YD) 625'LL 15869 (yoksd “joxa) shep led sinoy € | lI(sg) ¥0¥'9
816} vL9'LL 1(089°2) 080%¢ 00¥'al | |l€L6'9) ¥L0'C2 L0L'GL (yoksd joxa) suoneledas sjnay z | ((seQ) 2Lzl
$8EYT 219'T2 1(028'¢) €9.%2 ep6'0z ((067°E) 08822 69161 9IH - (1s3) saseD pajybiap 1oL k| ((5¥2) G59'L
ATNO SNdinva L3N Sainsea|ff SWNJOA Jusned |
066, $ 9c6Ck $ _ 000 $ 29062 $ 290LT $ _ lEe'L §  0p99Z $  60E6L S spslold [eNded spund UMQ / papund 3§ 2/u 160y  $
vl¥'s ¢ ezgs s |, - $ 8.8 $ o009 ¢$,|(bSO¥) §  O€ES $ ¥85F § S,0008 4/0 ¢S E 1 $
m _ Ad - sainjipuadxa juawdinba |eyden
6zg'tl 8 zis0b s | Miwers 8 elgL 8 oo0GL s1(Loge) §  zie9 §  wivElL § $,0008 L2 - 0202 [eosid &5 g/u rsl 8
| | - sainypuadxs juswdinba |elden
€0 9g0 | WIN 0¥'0 080 [ €L 0r'0 £02 oneljuaund ¥ /U E/U
Ly s - | WIN w/N 0000L S| || ¥W/IN /N 9zg'esl $ S,0008 - USed pajoujsaiun € /U E/U
%9L°L %9E0 | %00 %6E0 %29’} | |%¥6e %90 %85°Z- % - Ubiey [Bl0L € | [[%96'% %E6 L~
91'9  § 18.1 S| 19669 § 80T $§ w06 S [(z18%L) 8 99/ & (1G0°€L) § 5,000 - UiBie|y [EjoL L {€05'2) (9g2'e)  $
! ' S2INSE3[| SIUBWIOLID [BIoUBUI-{
PUZIBA  SEQ OLIEBA | remined Jobpng JoE0sI0d | | resuinea Jebpng [emoy (rejun)nes [enoy
' H uonduasaqg
|enjoy JEaA J0Ud _ pug Jeaj I 9jeQg 0 Jea YIuop Juaung

L20Z ‘gz Aenigad Buipug syjuoly uaaa|g ay} Joj synsay bBunesado

TIVLIdSOH TVNOID3Y JOSANIM




L20eZ/6LIE gijog 120z Aienigad QLA - S4 @aneledwo) |20z~ 0202
= - (0991) - 99l (o81) 3 g8l Duyels 314 ¢ VIN Z
: - (85°62) = 856¢ (85°62) = 8562 SO sbelaay aindy ¥ = =
- = 8951 - 8951 8951 = 8951 sfepjusiied 9ndy € - :
= - ] - €c €5 - €c suoljeredas aindy ¢ - -
- - L1z E 1Lz 12 E Lz OIH - (3s8) saseD pajybiap [ejoL + - -
pu3 Jea) S)e( 0} e\ (Aeun)/ARS Jebpng 1SB28104 (negun)/aed 18bpng |enjoy {nejun)med [enpy
uonduasaqg
|en3oy Jeaj Jold puz Jeaj ajeq o) Jeaj YJUO JuaLing
ATNO SNdWYD DI TT0D VIO LS SaJNSealy 8UWnjo/ Jused
glevl  Sevvl Hoon T vrerL  osprl  : [(eL) £zl ySvyl TAUG SA0 [ENdSOH) buess 313 & VN yILG 1
%05 ¥ %0v' 7 1%08'C %0E € %01°G : %082- %0ET %016 dwo) [ejoL O} SWIHeAQ % ¢ Y/N %0L Y
%009 %009 %05 %0LE %029 + (|%08°¢ %0LE %029 dwoD [ejoL 0} SWIL HIS % VIN %09°9
: ATNO SNdNVO 3LLITIEN0 UjjesH [euoneziuebio
082l Z6'2L LEF0 Ev'ZL 00zl “ [Zr 0 ezl L0ZL SOT INpY - ebelany udAsd € 0S'L €601
- - e - - : - - - SO =belany geysy ¢ - -
szl Le'L (9L°0) [ 60’8 ' (e 0) [ 808 SO sBeieAy ainoy L | ((20°72) GE6
m ATNO SNdNYD 31L13773N0 uoneibau| WaysAs P Sainsea| Ssao9y Jusned
8.8 Ge0's ({p) 9LL'8 ZeL'8 ' [[{ose8) Z06'8 Z10'8 uonesadp jo sinoH 19 #L | [[(40°L) 2.9
BEL'D £09'S 801 L0E9 Gl¥'g » || 062 190G 168G uopesadQ Jo sinoH 1dN eu | || ¥E2Y 925
LIl 991 . 622°¢C ¥51 €8E'C ||| w08t erl 1161 [eseieig (q GBE L0¥
6787 699'% l(zs8'2) €506 1022 | [(@80€) 699 €09°1 [elegejun (e 0/1 85¢
_ e [ SIOBIEIBD zZL
g9z S¥e | € g9z 892 | [|(6) £pZ vez SHasul Iayewsded (9) Zl ze
vey 09% [(Zsz) iy 6L2 | [|[ogz) Gey g0z sainpaoolid asuy (q) (€2) €l
k43 €LE {(@s1) €ee 291 N (CE) LLE €51 sainpadold diH (e) (1) €l
_ - m ISouInjon 2nuUsALy ajqeliepn Ll
02e0L 627’8 | GL'T6 7.6 681201 | [ 19298 yv6'8 G0EGE SHSIA s@oluRs Aunwiwo) ol | (6/9°G gzZr'9
8LLIS L9Z¥S 191 7€) 6£0'09 6/g'sz | |(e08'0¢g) 18T Yvs gig'e spsinolD 6 | (I(12'2) gee'z
ZEE'EL LGEEL (Z81°2) €56 ¥ LY | Bzl 0l6EL 299 sesed leBing Aeg-wo 8 | ((9z)) 120'L
2207 8SL°E ((g20')) 686°C 996C ! |[(856) 169°C BELT sased juanedu| -H0 £ | ||(p6) A%
ZeL'vs 6vE'0S (Gze'zl) 9zl ¥s 106k ¢ [[(z0og'0L) £ES'6Y 9z6'8¢ sploy ¥3 pue sysia fouabiawg ¢ (g/e'L) 1z
| |
- - G- - - ' - - - shep juaned qeysy s - -
zes'ee ZrL0Z . 06 119°2¢ 19z e ||| 269 6v.'02 orvie shep jusned ynpy - oLjelydhsd v | [(G¥) 7691
evs'Le €LL'GL I(yee's) £62°68 6Ge'9. | [(089'L) YrLLL #9004 (YoAsd "[oxs) sfep “jed gjnoy € (es1) Zre'e
LA 19201 l(%59'6) £v061 68¢'6 | [(6Lz8) Z8E'LL £99'8 | (yofsd joxa) suojjeredss ginoy ¢ | ((eg.) 8.9
L28'se ZT6'ET I(geey) 20F'Se v90'le | |(066'e) SYZ'Ee G5T'61 OIH - (s9) seseD pajubiap (g0l ¢ | |(1e'092) 689'L
pugleap 9jegojiesh | | (rewn)med 1ebpng 1SE08I04 | |[ (Aejun)aed 1ebpng |enoy (Aelun)/nes |enoy
_ ﬁ uonduasaq
|enjoy Jea ) Joud | pug teaj ﬁ ajeq ol Jesp YIUo Jualing
_ ATNO SAdWYD 3113773N0 SaINSEs| SWNJOA Ju3ljEd

sasndwe) apa||anQ pue Jo|N - pajepljosuo)
120z ‘gz Meniga4 Bulpug syjuol usAaj3 ayj 1o} synsay Bunesadg

TIVL1IdSOH TVNOID3H YOSANIM




s08'sgz 4 182'95Y
(z66'24) (LLE'06)
(G64°L) (009°L)
v/5'0L2 £G1'GeY
£99°'LZL 060'cZL
$€6'9 0L8'e
G6L'L 009°L
ore'L Ll
$29'22 GBE' VT
812'95 9lL¥'8.e
8L0'00L LOO'ELL

= 0000l
peL'L Sve
rAJA vl
695 668V
B¥'€S LEE'OG
Gez'y L1122
99z'se 199'8L
£2o'LL -

= m =

0202 (rd1r4
‘L€ yadep ‘gz Aenugeq

S}esse U pue sajljiqel| [Bjo L

:s}osse JoN
1S9SS0| JUSLLIRINSEALDY

sjuelb |eudeo - anuanal paleiaQ
a|gehed sjyausq oIS

19yJeW 0} payJe

suonebijqo ases| |eyded
suoniebl|qo Weuag paniooy

199q wua] Buon

:sanifiqel| wua) buoT

SalIge!| JusLNd [2j0

2ouUBApE - UjeeH 1o Ansiuip
ase?| |eyded jo uoipod uaing
suonebijgo

lyauaqg paniooe uoipod Jusung
}gep wuay Buol jo uood Juaung
sall|iqel| paniody

Ansiuipy - sjgehed sjunoooy
apes; - a|gehed sjunoooy
ssaupalgapul Jueg

UBIPJaA0 yueg

:sanyjigel| JuaLng

S3LLIND3 ANV S3LLITIgVIT

S08's€Z $ L82°95Y $
S6%'20T 699'92¢
LGH'961 B6S¥' 022
L08'/¢€ 9/8'9S
#¥9'8G1 €8G6'¢ol
¥70'9 0Lz'9
oLe'ee 195'6¢2¢
9LL'g 6LL'2
6SZ'S 258'y
6EL'S 0S6'L
ZrL'9 8L.'0L
90¢'8 £20'0L
8’9 06%'01
- $ GlL¥'esl $
0202 Lzoz
‘LS yauep ‘ez Aienige

(s,000 ul sunowy)
1202 ‘gz Auenigad 3v sy
NOILISOd TVIONVNI4 40 LNINILVLS

TVLIASOH TVYNOIDIY HOSANIM
€ # Juswalels

sjasse [e10 ]

sjosse wua) Buoj |ejo

ssaiboud ul uoonssSuoD
19N ‘awdinb3 ‘jueld ‘Auadoid

SIUSLIISaAU|
:s}asse w3y buo

s}osse Juaund [Bjo |

saiped pajejal wol ang

mmm._mr_u palialep B _u_mo_m._&
SaLIoJU2AU|

Byo -

dIHO -
0092 / Ansiuip - 09y SlUNooDY
SJUBLWISOAUI WIBJ-HOYS B UyseD

is}osse jualing

S13SsV



SLy'esl $ - $ GLy'E8l $ pouad jo pua ‘ysed

ovy'e6l = s pouad jo Buluuibag ‘ysen
(czo'st) $ = GL¥'E8l pouad ayj Buunp yses ui (asealosap) asealoul 1aN
298'¢€ 0¥S0L 295'8le saijiAnoe buroueuy (ut pasn) Aq papirold yse
Zel 9/L evL'L sanljigel) wia) buo] Jayjo pue ajgeAed sajoN
v L8 £96'9 paAIadal suoneuop pue sjueld [eyden
00L'e 201 VAR A WA a|qefed sueo
(zL) (6L%) (991) sosodind [eyden 1o pjay SJUSW)SaAU|

S3ILIAILOV ONIONVNIAL

(££9'G) (z18'9¢€) (99g°28) sjesse |endeo Jo aseyding
S3ILIAILOV ONILSIANI
(ege'el) 2.2'92 6L2'C saniAoe bunesado Aq papiaoid ysed
(zov'el) 9€0'91 zze'LL saoueleq buiesado (Ui pasn) / WO MO Ysed
802 9¢Z'0l (€0L'6)
€8 (055'9) (9g1°g) suonnqgLiuoo [e}ided palisjep J0 uoleziowy
- - - [esodsip uo (ules)) / sso
L6T'L L¥B'ElL 8Ge'clL sjesse [e}ideo Jo uojezijowy
SWiall Yyseo-uou (Jonpap) ppy
(TLL')) $ 6£8'C $ (gze'LL) $ pouad sy} Jo} (Joiap)/sniding 19N
S3ILIAILOY ONILV¥3IdO
1202 0Z0Z ‘L€ Yydiel 1202 ‘gz Aienigad
Aenige4
jo yuoly

(s.000 u! syunowy)

0Z0Z ‘L yodepy Buipug Jes ay} Jo4 sjunowy aAnesedwon YIAA

1202 ‘gz Arenigad Buipul SYIUO USAS|T 3y} 104
SMO|4 Yse) Jo Juawalels
[elidsoH [euolbay JOSPUIM

¥ # Jusw=jels



lzoz/elie

Jayenb Yyoea jo pua je pamainal Juawisnipe anjea jaylew - Z 30N
‘Yuow Jad |+9'98$ Jo sjuawded jsaiaiul pue ediound paxi YIM 94SE0°S 1O S1ed
153431 UB m JuaWwsaibe dyANS Sl 1sasaul Jeah gz yBnoJy) 19s I1B) JSasaul - | 310N

000'000°00Z$ 000'000'002% = 0902 ‘gl "AcN Buunew jsassiul
[enuue %1 1/'Z 'seumuagag
¥ $3LIa8 paInoasuf JoIuas

199 waa) BuoT Yo

ZSION 000'009°'L § YIN WIN
awsnipy aneA jaxep

0} paxJep - UeoT Juawieisu|
PIjiWWO] - g JIpald =d - 0810
s21nso|2s|d 18I0

000'009's $ 000'000'9 & oo00'COL 8 000'00€$ 10 uoiod Jusund
10 19U 29} Buidwess JusLIWWoD
%08 sn|d sasuejdacoy

sayueg papuny ‘uolezioLe
129k 0Z B Yim UBO| Juaw|esul
Buajonss-uou - 4 3ipaud - 0dID ‘9

zzoz ‘sl Asenugad

- [BM3aUal 3jel Xau Jo 3jeq
000'£0t' L $ Jo uojuiod jua.Lng Jo jau
- %9'G 0} %E9'T 40 sejed jsalaul
Uim sueo| Wwia | Jnod - gL s

000Z60'v¢ § 000'260'VZ $ = $

000'885'8€ $ 000'000'L¢ & 000'2OF'8 & waloid SIH - usoT Waw|elsu|

puewag-3 upaid - 08I0 ¥

000'€6L°Z § 000'008'9 & 000'¢LO'S ¢ 000°ZE0' LS
40 uciuod Jua.LND JO JBU - %IZ'E

0} %9F'Z JO S3IBI JS2UAU! LM

ueoT Buinjonay Juawdinbg jenden

paRIWWIOD - D 3PaID - 081D '€

LeIoN 000'8LE'L § o000'SliEL § - $ 000'189$ jo uotpod
LMD JO 13U - UBOT US| isu|
PIMWIWOD - g ¥PJD - 0810 2
sfego - $ (%0272) %52’

- Wl DEID = ajes jsassiu)) yyuow ay; buunp uonezinn abeiany

* $ 000'000'0¢ ¢ 000'000°0E $ 1P3JD Jo 3UIT - ¥ WPaJD ‘L

ooo'oize  $

ooo'ole's %z0'L - sdq
01 559] YBAY XBW '(%56'0)

sdq gL s50| awud jo

wnwiuiw e 1e jsase Bujuwea

%20'L - sdq

0L 59| YEAY XBW (%56°0)
sdq g.L ss0 owyd jo
wnwuiw e 1e 1sasa) Sujwes

000GLY'E8L §

000'e

.
000'tL %Lzl
- Z# WNDIDY JUSWISAAU| - sdq

01 $59| YBAY 'Xew 1(%0L°0)

sdq 621 ss@) awud jo

Wnwiujw e je jsaieiu| bujwea

000'LLv'EBL §

(o602°0) sda 524

120z Aernugad QLA - S4 anesed

[e10L

Junooay
waunsaauf ogro  (Q)  ansaesal jeuden
aouejeq
junogoe uelb
Junosay - Jfe JuawWisanuy|
waunsanul 0gio  (8) jeyded 2
dsayaid awisanul Ainbg
1Salajul paniooy
Junooay
Jusuisanul 0gio
JUNE22Y

Juswisaau| uual

o9 120z ~ 0202

sso) awypd 18 jsea) buea JUN0ODY [18U8S)  (B) uOUS g ysed 'L

pasnjunowy  pieog ayl ajqejieay adA] fyoed jueg junouuyy Juawisaau] jo adA|
Ag pazuoyiny unowy

nowy

3gaQ wia] buoT JayjQ g sbuimoliog yueg ] | SjuaWSaAU|

1z0Z ‘gz Auenigad
199q wia) BuoT B sbBuimoltog yueg pue sjuswisaaul jo Mewwng

|endsol jeuoiBay Jospuip

S 1UuaWwalels



TAB E



WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE-NO EXCEPTIONS!

Media Report to the Board of Directors
April 2021

The following is a summary of WRH in the news since the last report:

COVID-19 vaccinations to start Monday for Windsor-Essex residents over 80 years old

CTV Windsor, Feb. 25, 2021
https://windsor.ctvhews.ca/covid-19-vaccinations-to-start-monday-for-windsor-essex-residents-over-80-years-
old-1.5324032

Vaccines for Indigenous population in Windsor-Essex meeting demand as rollout continues
CBC Windsor, Feb. 25, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-indigenous-population-1.5928347

Ontario man fined $3.8K at land border crossing amid confusion over who's 'essential’
CBC Windsor, Feb. 25, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/border-ticket-tunnel-quarantine-act-1.5926311

Health unit turns away cross-border nurses volunteering to vaccinate Windsor-Essex residents
CBC Windsor, Feb. 25, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/cross-border-nurses-covid-19-vaccine-1.5928757

Rapid COVID-19 testing now available in Windsor for essential travel
CTV Windsor, Feb. 25, 2021
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/rapid-covid-19-testing-now-available-in-windsor-for-essential-travel-1.5324796

Hatfield renews call for paid sick days in Ontario
Blackburn News, Feb. 25, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/02/26/hatfield-renews-call-paid-sick-days-ontario/

Jarvis: We’re not heroes, we’re hard-working people doing our level best

Windsor Star, Feb. 25, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-were-not-heroes-were-hard-working-people-doing-our-level-
best

OUR MISSION: PROVIDE QUALITY PERSON-CENTRED HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO OUR COMMUNITY.

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL

Ouellette Campus — 1030 Ouellette Avenue, Windsor, ONT, N?A 1ET 4_,,_,
Met Campus- 1995 Lens Avenue, Windsor, ONT, N8W 1L9 we slay e e
Phone: 519-254-5577 w

——
www.wrh.on.ca - R


https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/covid-19-vaccinations-to-start-monday-for-windsor-essex-residents-over-80-years-old-1.5324032
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/covid-19-vaccinations-to-start-monday-for-windsor-essex-residents-over-80-years-old-1.5324032
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-indigenous-population-1.5928347
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/border-ticket-tunnel-quarantine-act-1.5926311
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/cross-border-nurses-covid-19-vaccine-1.5928757
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/rapid-covid-19-testing-now-available-in-windsor-for-essential-travel-1.5324796
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/02/26/hatfield-renews-call-paid-sick-days-ontario/
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-were-not-heroes-were-hard-working-people-doing-our-level-best
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-were-not-heroes-were-hard-working-people-doing-our-level-best

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

Thousands of Windsor-Essex seniors pre-register for COVID-19 vaccine on first day

CTV Windsor, Feb. 26, 2021
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/thousands-of-windsor-essex-seniors-pre-register-for-covid-19-vaccine-on-first-day-
1.5325745

COVID-19 shots for 80+ residents in Windsor-Essex will start Monday. Here's how it will work
CBC Windsor, Feb. 26, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-vaccination-explained-1.5929093

7,000 eligible individuals pre-register for COVID-19 vaccine
AMS00, Feb. 26, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/7000-eligible-individuals-pre-register-for-covid-19-vaccine-1.14662937

As Windsor-Essex is set to vaccinate seniors 80+ in community, accessibility becomes an issue
CBC Windsor, Feb. 26, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/accessible-site-vaccine-covid-19-1.5929701

CBC Windsor speaks with MP Irek Kusmierczyk about how the federal government can continue to cover the
costs of the pandemic

CBC Windsor, Feb. 26, 2021

https://www.cbc.ca/player/play/1866539075947

25 new COVID-19 cases reported in Windsor-Essex; three new deaths

Blackburn News, Feb. 27, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/02/27/25-new-covid-19-cases-reported-windsor-essex-
three-new-deaths/

COVID-19 cases increases by 25, three additional deaths
Windsor Star, Feb. 27, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/covid-19-update-2

COVID-19 case rate in Windsor-Essex dips but remains high
Windsor Star, Feb. 26, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/covid-19-case-rate-in-windsor-essex-dips-but-remains-high

Reader letter: Grateful for efforts of Dr. Ahmed, medical workers
Windsor Star, Feb. 28, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/opinion/letters/reader-letter-grateful-for-efforts-of-dr-ahmed-medical-workers

Nurse says she was deemed non-essential by CBSA, as agency seeks to clarify land border rules
CBC Windsor, March 2, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/nurse-deemed-non-essential-cbsa-1.5931813



https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/thousands-of-windsor-essex-seniors-pre-register-for-covid-19-vaccine-on-first-day-1.5325745
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/thousands-of-windsor-essex-seniors-pre-register-for-covid-19-vaccine-on-first-day-1.5325745
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-vaccination-explained-1.5929093
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/7000-eligible-individuals-pre-register-for-covid-19-vaccine-1.14662937
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/accessible-site-vaccine-covid-19-1.5929701
https://www.cbc.ca/player/play/1866539075947
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/02/27/25-new-covid-19-cases-reported-windsor-essex-three-new-deaths/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/02/27/25-new-covid-19-cases-reported-windsor-essex-three-new-deaths/
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/covid-19-update-2
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/covid-19-case-rate-in-windsor-essex-dips-but-remains-high
https://windsorstar.com/opinion/letters/reader-letter-grateful-for-efforts-of-dr-ahmed-medical-workers
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/nurse-deemed-non-essential-cbsa-1.5931813

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

New WE Speak program to assist with language barriers when it comes to health care access

CTV Windsor, March 1, 2021
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/new-we-speak-program-to-assist-with-language-barriers-when-it-comes-to-health-
care-access-1.5328567

Jarvis: As pandemics go, Monday was a good day
Windsor Star, March 2, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-as-pandemics-go-monday-was-a-good-day

Targeted vaccination clinic is a mini-war effort says mayor
AMS800, March 3, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/targeted-vaccination-clinic-is-a-mini-war-effort-mayor-1.14695393

As supply of vaccine rises, we can ramp it up health unit says
Windsor Star, March 3, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/as-supply-of-vaccine-rises-we-can-ramp-it-up-health-unit-says

Tour of COVID-19 vaccination centre
CTV Windsor, March 3, 2021
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/video?clipld=2152794

Jarvis: The big lift is coming. Are we ready?
Windsor Star, March 3, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-the-big-lift-is-coming-are-we-ready

WRH stops COVID-19 testing for international travellers

Blackburn News, March 3, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/03/windsor-regional-hospital-stops-covid-19-
testing-international-travellers/

Region’s case rate on cusp of orange level
Blackburn News, March 5, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/05/regions-case-rate-cusp-orange-level/

Jarvis: The best vaccine whatever you can get your hands on
Windsor Star, March 6, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-the-best-vaccine-whatever-you-can-get-your-hands-on

Reader letter: Why is media access more important than seeing dying loved ones in hospital

Windsor Star, March 6, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/opinion/letters/reader-letter-why-is-media-access-more-important-than-seeing-dying-
loved-ones-in-hospital



https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/new-we-speak-program-to-assist-with-language-barriers-when-it-comes-to-health-care-access-1.5328567
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/new-we-speak-program-to-assist-with-language-barriers-when-it-comes-to-health-care-access-1.5328567
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-as-pandemics-go-monday-was-a-good-day
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/targeted-vaccination-clinic-is-a-mini-war-effort-mayor-1.14695393
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/as-supply-of-vaccine-rises-we-can-ramp-it-up-health-unit-says
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/video?clipId=2152794
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-the-big-lift-is-coming-are-we-ready
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/03/windsor-regional-hospital-stops-covid-19-testing-international-travellers/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/03/windsor-regional-hospital-stops-covid-19-testing-international-travellers/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/05/regions-case-rate-cusp-orange-level/
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-the-best-vaccine-whatever-you-can-get-your-hands-on
https://windsorstar.com/opinion/letters/reader-letter-why-is-media-access-more-important-than-seeing-dying-loved-ones-in-hospital
https://windsorstar.com/opinion/letters/reader-letter-why-is-media-access-more-important-than-seeing-dying-loved-ones-in-hospital

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

‘l wasn’t truly exposed and | think we need to use more common sense’ — local nurse concerned about cross-
border protocols

CTV Windsor, March 7, 2021
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/i-wasn-t-truly-exposed-and-i-think-we-need-to-use-more-common-sense-local-nurse-
concerned-about-cross-border-protocols-1.5337357

Families of disabled loved ones wait anxiously for vaccine
Blackburn News, March 7, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/07/families-disabled-loved-ones-wait-anxiously-

vaccine/

WRH faces backlog of 3,000 elective procedures

AMS800, March 8, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-regional-hospital-faces-backlog-of-3-000-elective-procedures-
1.14725985

WE Spark health institute awards research grants to promote health education projects

CTV Windsor, March 7, 2021
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/we-spark-health-institute-awards-research-grants-to-promote-health-education-
projects-1.5337451

Second dose of COVID-19 vaccine to be delayed in Windsor-Essex
CTV Windsor, March 9, 2021
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/second-dose-of-covid-19-vaccine-to-be-delayed-in-windsor-essex-1.5339567

Due a 2" vaccine dose from WRH? New Ontario rules will delay it up for four months
CBC Windsor, March 9, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-regional-hospital-vaccine-extension-1.5941779

Provincial changes lead to adjustment in vaccine doses
Blackburn News, March 8, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/09/provincial-changes-lead-adjustment-vaccine-

doses/

Windsor-Essex expected to receive more COVID-19 vaccine in the coming weeks

AMS800, March 8, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-essex-expected-to-receive-more-covid-19-vaccine-in-the-
coming-weeks-1.14730486

Windsor-Essex has highest vaccination rate in the province
Blackburn News, March 8, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/08/windsor-essex-highest-vaccination-rate-

province/



https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/i-wasn-t-truly-exposed-and-i-think-we-need-to-use-more-common-sense-local-nurse-concerned-about-cross-border-protocols-1.5337357
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/i-wasn-t-truly-exposed-and-i-think-we-need-to-use-more-common-sense-local-nurse-concerned-about-cross-border-protocols-1.5337357
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/07/families-disabled-loved-ones-wait-anxiously-vaccine/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/07/families-disabled-loved-ones-wait-anxiously-vaccine/
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-regional-hospital-faces-backlog-of-3-000-elective-procedures-1.14725985
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-regional-hospital-faces-backlog-of-3-000-elective-procedures-1.14725985
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/we-spark-health-institute-awards-research-grants-to-promote-health-education-projects-1.5337451
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/we-spark-health-institute-awards-research-grants-to-promote-health-education-projects-1.5337451
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/second-dose-of-covid-19-vaccine-to-be-delayed-in-windsor-essex-1.5339567
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-regional-hospital-vaccine-extension-1.5941779
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/09/provincial-changes-lead-adjustment-vaccine-doses/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/09/provincial-changes-lead-adjustment-vaccine-doses/
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-essex-expected-to-receive-more-covid-19-vaccine-in-the-coming-weeks-1.14730486
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-essex-expected-to-receive-more-covid-19-vaccine-in-the-coming-weeks-1.14730486
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/08/windsor-essex-highest-vaccination-rate-province/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/08/windsor-essex-highest-vaccination-rate-province/

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

New organization seeks to make Hospice patients’ final dream come true

Blackburn News, March 8, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/09/new-organization-seeks-make-hospice-patients-
final-dream-come-true/

WRH has backlog of up to 3000 surgeries
CBC Windsor, March 9, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-regional-hospital-surgery-1.5941988

Medical officer of health on leave of absence
Windsor Star, March 10, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/medical-officer-of-health-on-leave-of-absence

World marks one year anniversary of COVID-19 pandemic week

Blackburn News, March 10, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/11/world-marks-one-year-anniversary-covid-19-
pandemic-week/

One-year anniversary of COVID-19 pandemic brings mixed emotions for Windsor-Essex health official
Windsor Star, March 11, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/one-year-anniversary-of-covid-19-pandemic-brings-mixed-emotions-
for-windsor-essex-health-official

Potential COVID-19 exposure at Leamington store

Blackburn News, March 11, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/11/potential-covid-19-exposure-leamington-store/
COVID-19 exposure point identified in Leamington

AMS800, March 11, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/covid-19-exposure-point-identified-in-leamington-1.14752851

COVID-19 variants found in Lambton County school outbreak
CBC Windsor, March 11, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/sarnia-school-covid-19-outbreaks-1.5945961

Seniors 80 and older to continue using local vaccine registration system
Windsor Star, March 15, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/seniors-80-and-older-to-continue-using-local-vaccine-registration-

system

One year after contracting COVID-19, LaSalle nurse still recovering
CBC Windsor, March 15, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/health-care-worker-nurse-torry-heidi-robertson-1.5951128



https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/09/new-organization-seeks-make-hospice-patients-final-dream-come-true/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/09/new-organization-seeks-make-hospice-patients-final-dream-come-true/
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-regional-hospital-surgery-1.5941988
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/medical-officer-of-health-on-leave-of-absence
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/11/world-marks-one-year-anniversary-covid-19-pandemic-week/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/11/world-marks-one-year-anniversary-covid-19-pandemic-week/
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/one-year-anniversary-of-covid-19-pandemic-brings-mixed-emotions-for-windsor-essex-health-official
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/one-year-anniversary-of-covid-19-pandemic-brings-mixed-emotions-for-windsor-essex-health-official
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/11/potential-covid-19-exposure-leamington-store/
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/covid-19-exposure-point-identified-in-leamington-1.14752851
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/sarnia-school-covid-19-outbreaks-1.5945961
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/seniors-80-and-older-to-continue-using-local-vaccine-registration-system
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/seniors-80-and-older-to-continue-using-local-vaccine-registration-system
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/health-care-worker-nurse-torry-heidi-robertson-1.5951128

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

WRH CEO reflects on one year with COVID
Windsor Star, March 17, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-2-wrh-ceo-reflects-on-one-year-with-covid

Do Good Divas donate $10K to WRH
Blackburn News, March 17, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/17/good-divas-donate-10k-wrh/

Reader letter: Amazing hospital staff deserve a new facility
Windsor Star, March 17, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/opinion/letters/reader-letter-amazing-hospital-staff-deserve-a-new-facility

Jarvis: Vaccination versus variants — the fork in the road
Windsor Star, March 18, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-vaccination-versus-variants-the-fork-in-the-road

Still too early to loosen border restrictions says local MP
Blackburn News, March 18, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/18/still-early-loosen-border-restrictions-says-local-

mp/

The year of COVID 3: Spanish flu in Windsor-Essex
Windsor Star, March 18, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-3-spanish-flu-in-windsor-essex

3rd wave hasn't hit Windsor-Essex yet but we're 'on the precipice': WECHU
CBC Windsor, March 18, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-health-unit-update-march18-1.5954632

Windsor-Essex edging closer to third wave
Blackburn News, March 18, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/18/windsor-essex-edging-closer-third-wave/

Targeted COVID-19 vaccination clinic opens in downtown Windsor

AMS800, March 21, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/targeted-covid-19-vaccination-clinic-opens-in-downtown-windsor-
1.14801438

WRH CEO tops city’s Sunshine List
Blackburn News, March 20, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/20/windsor-regional-hospital-ceo-tops-citys-

sunshine-list/



https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-2-wrh-ceo-reflects-on-one-year-with-covid
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/17/good-divas-donate-10k-wrh/
https://windsorstar.com/opinion/letters/reader-letter-amazing-hospital-staff-deserve-a-new-facility
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-vaccination-versus-variants-the-fork-in-the-road
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/18/still-early-loosen-border-restrictions-says-local-mp/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/18/still-early-loosen-border-restrictions-says-local-mp/
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-3-spanish-flu-in-windsor-essex
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-health-unit-update-march18-1.5954632
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/18/windsor-essex-edging-closer-third-wave/
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/targeted-covid-19-vaccination-clinic-opens-in-downtown-windsor-1.14801438
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/targeted-covid-19-vaccination-clinic-opens-in-downtown-windsor-1.14801438
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/20/windsor-regional-hospital-ceo-tops-citys-sunshine-list/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/20/windsor-regional-hospital-ceo-tops-citys-sunshine-list/

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

Adults 75-plus can book their COVID-19 vaccines starting Tuesday: WECHU
CTV Windsor, March 20, 2021
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/adults-75-plus-can-book-their-covid-19-vaccines-starting-tuesday-wechu-1.5355423

It’s been one year since COVID-19 showed up in Windsor-Essex

AMB800, March 20, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/it-s-been-1-year-since-covid-19-showed-up-in-windsor-essex-
1.14801814

The Year of COVID: Windsor-Essex stats show stark difference between COVID and flu

Windsor Star, March 20, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-windsor-essex-stats-show-stark-difference-between-
covid-flu

Some of those we lost in Windsor-Essex during the first year of COVID-19

Windsor Star, March 19, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/some-of-those-we-lost-in-windsor-essex-during-the-first-year-of-covid-
19

Windsor-Essex sees COVID-19 case rate improve but not enough for orange: WECHU
CBC Windsor, March 19, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-health-unit-update-march19-1.5956174

Case rate in Windsor-Essex remains high, stays red
Blackburn News, March 19, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/19/case-rate-windsor-essex-remains-high-stays-

red/

WRH CEO tops city’s Sunshine List
Blackburn News, March 20, 2021
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/20/windsor-regional-hospital-ceo-tops-citys-

sunshine-list/

Some of those we lost in Windsor-Essex during the first year of COVID-19

Windsor Star, March 19, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/some-of-those-we-lost-in-windsor-essex-during-the-first-year-of-covid-
19

Windsor-Essex sees COVID-19 case rate improve but not enough for orange: WECHU
CBC Windsor, March 19, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-health-unit-update-march19-1.5956174



x-apple-data-detectors://18/
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/adults-75-plus-can-book-their-covid-19-vaccines-starting-tuesday-wechu-1.5355423
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/it-s-been-1-year-since-covid-19-showed-up-in-windsor-essex-1.14801814
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/it-s-been-1-year-since-covid-19-showed-up-in-windsor-essex-1.14801814
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-windsor-essex-stats-show-stark-difference-between-covid-flu
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-windsor-essex-stats-show-stark-difference-between-covid-flu
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/some-of-those-we-lost-in-windsor-essex-during-the-first-year-of-covid-19
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/some-of-those-we-lost-in-windsor-essex-during-the-first-year-of-covid-19
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-health-unit-update-march19-1.5956174
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/19/case-rate-windsor-essex-remains-high-stays-red/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/19/case-rate-windsor-essex-remains-high-stays-red/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/20/windsor-regional-hospital-ceo-tops-citys-sunshine-list/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2021/03/20/windsor-regional-hospital-ceo-tops-citys-sunshine-list/
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/some-of-those-we-lost-in-windsor-essex-during-the-first-year-of-covid-19
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/some-of-those-we-lost-in-windsor-essex-during-the-first-year-of-covid-19
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/windsor-essex-health-unit-update-march19-1.5956174

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

It’s been one year since COVID-19 showed up in Windsor-Essex

AMB800, March 20, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/it-s-been-1-year-since-covid-19-showed-up-in-windsor-essex-
1.14801814

The Year of COVID: Windsor-Essex stats show stark difference between COVID and flu

Windsor Star, March 20, 2021
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-windsor-essex-stats-show-stark-difference-between-
covid-flu

WEB:

Users: 55,000 users this month, -8.3% from last month
New Users: 71.2%
Average view time: 1 m46s

How do people access the site?

Mobile: 50.9%, 12% decrease in users
Desktop: 45.9%, 7.9 % decrease in users
Tablet: 3.2 %, 21.1% decrease in users

Top pages:
1) Home Page — 30,711
2) COVID Assessment Centre —14,702
3) Emergency Wait times -9,126
4) Careers—6,504
4) Coronavirus—5,017
5) Contact us — 3,769
6) COVID 19 Vaccine — 3,457
7) Pharmacy Department - 2,679
8) Pharmacy login — 2,564

_— — — — — — — ~—

Top Languages other than English:

1) French -120
2) Chinese (zh.cn) — 87


https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/it-s-been-1-year-since-covid-19-showed-up-in-windsor-essex-1.14801814
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/it-s-been-1-year-since-covid-19-showed-up-in-windsor-essex-1.14801814
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-windsor-essex-stats-show-stark-difference-between-covid-flu
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/the-year-of-covid-windsor-essex-stats-show-stark-difference-between-covid-flu
http://zh.cn/

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

YOUTUBE:

Views: 5,173 views
Watch Time: 647.9 hours, (about 257 more than usual)
Subscribers: 565, +26

Top videos internal:
1) WRH Return of the Bingo — 526 views
2) Fit Test demonstration — 368 views
3) Demonstrating Compassion — 276
4) PALS - 252 views
5) Guidelines for basic neurological observation —-179

Top videos external:

1) How Do | get that dose of Pfizer— 1,008 views
2) Coping with COVID — Long Haulers — 433 views
3) Report from President and CEO — 171 views

4) Negative Air Pressure Rooms — 143 views

5) Quick Dams —142

FACEBOOK: 9,678 followers +60

64,000 monthly reach — down 6%

23,515 people “engaged” on our site - commented or liked our posts this month, down 27%
19,494 videos viewed, up 13%

Top Posts:

March 11 National Day of Observance to honour lives lost to COVID-19 — 5,590 reached, 257 reactions
Job Opportunities —5,521 reached, 33 reactions

Coping with COVID — Long Haulers — 5,386 reach, 74 reactions

Pharmacy Appreciation Month — 5,308 reached, 395 reaction

Dispatches from a field hospital promo — 4,484 reached,14 reactions

U b WN -
—_— = —= —

INSTAGRAM - Followers: 3,379

Reach: 3,103 — Down .7%

Top Posts:
1) March 11 National Day of Observance to honour lives lost to COVID-19 — reach 1,998
Chocolates for staff from Vistaprint — reach 1,707 likes,135
) Vaccination Centre at Windsor Hall —reach 1,626, likes 169
Do Good Divas Donation — reach 1,547, likes 108
COVID Chronology— reach 1,520, likes 814

u b WN
- = —



10

WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE-NO EXCEPTIONS!

TWITTER:

Followers: 4,464 , +43 this month
Impressions: 73.4K down 5.3%
Tweets: 44 up 7.3%

Trending topics:
1) Dispatches From a Field Hospital promo —7,671 impressions, 82 engagements
AM 800 news story on Vaccinations at Windsor Hall — 3,024 impressions, 109 engagements
) Coping with COVID —Long Hauler Promo — 2,695 impressions, 72 engagements
WE Can’t Wait Campaign video share - 2,413 impressions, 108 engagements
) Windsor Star Story share — Tale of Two Pandemics —2,120 impressions, 56 engagements

U b WN
- —



	210401 open agenda
	Tab A
	210304 open minutes
	Tab B
	Schulich April 2021
	Tab C
	Financial Presentation (March 2021 Results) for BoD April 1 2021
	Treasurer's Report - February 2021
	Tab D
	FinAudResources_MinutesGEN20210322
	6.1 Monthly Operating Results Report - Feb. 28 2021 (Revised)
	Tab E
	April 2021 Media Report - Final

